. \ i Se e be ¥ s 2001

i‘tl




The Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission expresses its gratitude to
those who have made this publication a reality. The project could not have been
completed without the extraordinary effort of the Commission staff, Lorraine Buell,
Patricia Butler, Janet ChIIStlﬂII—CﬂlI‘le@ll agnd, Greg Howard who researched, wrote, and
edited “25 Years of Human nght% Weowe oui:ggxa?htude to former Commissioners and
Staff who provided the1r rec@flj@ctmns of the early yéafs of the Comrmssmn
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Treasury, without whose technical lédge and assistance the book could not have
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Finally, we express our %pnematmn to t,he:j!ueen s Printers staff who made the
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Journal Pioneer and Lawyer’s Weekly for permission to reproduce copyrighted material.
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Twenty-five years ago, the Prince 'Ward Island Human Rights Commission
opened its first office above the Sam {he Rec rd Man store, on. the corner of University
Avenue and Kent Street in Charlott town, |

Reverend James Keliyﬁﬁhmrperson, a professorﬂaéhfhe Umversﬂy of Prince Edward
Island, Bea Mair, a high sch@ol teacher and Pauﬂ““Mullm, a lawyer, had their first
Commission meeting above Tweel’ 5, (;.;ft Shop-an %‘”’days before the September 11, 1976,
proclamation of the legislation that créated/the Commission.

n@

They recall thatindependence from Government came with a price. They had nojob
descriptions and little guidance on the proper function of the Commission. The new
Commissioners remember the excitement of performing valuable work mingled with the
uncertainty of carving out the Commission’s identity and creating their role as
Commissioners.

This book, entitled “25 Years of Human Rights”, will outline the development of the
Commission from its first steps as an arms-length administrative body to its present status
as an independent Commission. Chairperson George Kells, and Commissioners Richard
Noonan and Angela Cormier hope Islanders will join with them to look back and see how
the Government’s public policy initiative of 25 years ago has contributed to our Island
community.
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Prince Edward Island was the last jurisdiction in Canada to enact human rights
legislation when, on March 25, 1968, An Act Respecting Human Rights received Royal
Assent. The United Nations had proclaimed 1968 as the International Year of Human
Rights. Prompted by this United Nation’s initiative and developments in other provinces,
the Prince Edward Island Legislature passed the Island’s first human rights legislation.

The Minister of Labour at the time, J. Elmer Blanchard, promoted the Government
Bill in the Legislative Assembly. In the March 23, 1968 edition of the Guardian, Minister
Blanchard is reported as saying that the 1eg1,slat1on was an extension in the Province of
rights existing since the Magna Ca,r*{@;; Fie %aﬂhomel

4 g?‘
3‘
“Administra twn of %he Actwill require extreme c?zre because we are ever
mindful of the fact that; g o ensure the nghts of one person,

:_s; righ‘té’ﬁmy be offended ; violated.”

activism in the Province.

Y

The preamble of the fety Actreference portions g£ the United Nation’s Universal
Declaration of Human nghts@ prohibited dlscrlmm\ahon on the basis of race, religion,

religious creed, colour, and ethrt‘i?:%an natmnal {agzm It provided for a primitive sort of
oA Tk

employment equity by prov1d1ng thatly LA T

Equal pay 7. (1) No employer and no person acting on his be-
, ‘tfor women half shall pay a female employee at a rate of pay less than
the rate of pay paid to a male employee employed by him
for substantially the same work done in the same estab-
lishment.

; (2) A difference in the rate of pay between a fe-

- male and & male employee based on any fa,ctm: othel_' than
sex shall not constitute a failare to eomply with this see-
tion.

Publications 8. {1) No person shall,

indinatinge




The Labour Standards Branch of the Department of Labour administered the first
Human Rights Act. In his 1969 report, J. Vincent Maclntyre, Labour Standards
Inspector, summarized the protection offered by the Province’s first human rights
legislation:

The P.E.I Human Rights Act, which came into effect in April 1968,

is designed to give basic protection to all from discrimination in

employment and public accommodations. Inaddilion, the Actentitles
female workers toa rate of pay equal to that of men performing substantially
the same work in the same establishment. Discrimination in employment is
forbidden under the Human Rights Act in such practises as hiring,
“discharging or promoting. Labourunions are likewise prohibited from
discrimination in regard to membership. It is illegal fo seek information about
an applicant as tohis racial, religious or national origin on employment forms
orby oralinguiries. The Actprohibits advertising which indicates
discrimination.

The prohibition of discriminatory adyertising was especially needed, as help
wanted ads from 1968 reveal thiat éi'fscrirninaf:“i%ﬁfipyadverti_sﬂi_ng‘Was common.,
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For all its legislative idealism, the 1968 Act did not deal with issues that were
probably more pressing on the Island. For example, the bare-bones legislation did not
enact a general prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex. Nor did the Act prohibit
discrimination on the basis of disability or political belief. The early legislation retained
the idealistic simplicity of its United Nations counterpart, the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights. Tt was clearly a document meant to support the principle of equality set
out in the United Nations” declaration calling for the harmonious interaction of the
different human races, but it had little regard for the reality of a homogeneous Island
population where other forms of discrimination were widespread.

In most of the subsequent eleven years following the enactment of the Prince
Edward Island Human Rights Act, the Department of Labour, Industry and Commerce
provided in its Annual Report a summary of activity under the legislation, The
designated official during the early years was Mr. J. Vincent MacIntyre, who reported to
Mr. J. M. MacAlduff, Deputy ﬁkiijm%nté% éﬁ-ﬁﬁi@g@epartmem of Labour, Industry and
Commerce. Mr. Maclntyxeﬁ;}%}e}l a number of job@i;lgs: “Labour:Standards Inspector”in
1969, “Chief Labour Standards Iispector” and * Acting Humsn Rights Officer” in1975.

n Rights Act was that of 1968, the year the

The first report to mention the H; |
port follows inifs entirety:

legislation came into force: Mr. Maclntyre’s

Human Rights Conference - Inrecog\mt ofl968"}9qiﬁg_,designuted
International.Year for Hyman Rights; the Department called a conference
ofrepresentatwg% of provincial voluntary organizgtivns to discuss human
rights in Prince Edard Island. The 47 persgg{%@howere inattendance
raised points of coit 'fi%ﬂ'gn ging from geggrqiﬁsohditions existing on Lennox
Islandtolegalaid. 4350 v AY o e

o
St Ge

Itis interesting to note that neither of the two topics mentioned specifically by M.
MacIntyre would be considered within the jurisdiction of current human rights
legislation. Itis apparent that the Department of Labour was attempting to understand
its appropriate jurisdiction.

In the 1970 report, Mr. MacIntyre described the first complaints everreceived
under human rights legislation in Prince Edward Island. Both were reported to be
complaints of discrimination in the renting of accommodations and both were dismissed
after investigation. Unfortunately, no other details of these complaints were recorded by
the Department.



The first legislation is also noteworthy for the absence of a Human Rights
Commission. The administrative mechanism enforcing the lofty goals of the legislation
was given to the Department of Labour. The Minister of Labour was empowered under
section 10(1) to “designate an official of the Department of Labour and Manpower Resources to
inquire into a complaint and endeavour to effect a settlement of the matter complained of.” Further
provisions of the Act allowed the official designated by the Minister to make a report
whereupon the Minister could make an Order. The penalty for non-compliance with an
Order was punishment by a fine not exceeding $100.00 or, if the offender was a
corporation, a fine not exceeding $500.00.

In a 1973 document simply entitled “Human Rights”, Mr. MacIntyre produced a
revealing summary of human rights activity on P.E.I. He recommended amendments to
the legislation and suggested Government consider creating an administrative agency to
promote and enforce human rights. He reported that four “informal complaints” had
been filed between 1968 and 1973, and-pffered remarks on the state of human rights in
P.E.I Belowis Mr. Maclfityre's ﬂﬁ%bx‘gfafs t(;%%%rsg@’fg\;w complaints hiad been filed
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Mr. MacIntyre showed awareness of the difficulties of advocating for human
rights enforcement without any appropriate, independent administrative mechanism.
In the Annual Report 0f 1974, Mr. MacIntyre revealed that:

“In 1968 the Employment Standards Branch was asked to assist in the

administration of the Human Rights Code. During the past 6 % years,
eight complaints, half of which were informal in nature, were received,

Two cases involved pay discrimination for equal work, three cases were
related to employment, two concerned public accommodations and one

concerned sex discrimination in job advertisement.

1t would be easy to assume from the above that the Province is relatively

free from discriminatory practices as provided by the present Code,

However, it is difficult to believe, despite the favourable factors, that

harmful forms of discrimination and prejudice do not exist to a greater extent
than the numbers shown above would indicate.”

2
i

?“gx

The author of the repof%%oés;‘ on'to' faz}gﬁ;hat

3;

prejudice.”

In the two years that f 1
independent body to aﬁmmm’f ; islation in the Province. A major
overhaul of human r1ghf§je islation in the Prov nce of Prince Edward Island was
debated in the 1975 Fall S1tt‘i% “@ég\the Legislat Wssembly The Prince Edward Island
Human Rights Commission wa eéta}al}ish@él Wwith the coming into force of the new Act
on September11,1976.

The first Chairperson of the Commission, Father James Kelly, was a member of a
group called the “ Civil Liberties Association”, which lobbied for the creation of an agency
to advocate on behalf of individuals in disputes with Government. Father Kelly states
that this was “truly a citizen’s group”that “recognized early on that independence was
crucial”. He recalls that Bea Mair, a founding Human Rights Commissioner, was also a
member of the Civil Liberties Association.,



The year 1975 saw the final report under the auspices of the Department of Labour.
Again, the Report was submitted by the Chief Labour Standards Inspector and Acting
Human Rights Officer, J. Vincent MacIntyre:

“Considering Legislative Counsel’s workload and short time period, he (James MacNutt)
elected to use the Nova Scotia Human Rights Act as his working model. The Bill
received first reading in the Legislature at the Spring session and was then cartied

over to the Fall Session for second and third readings. During this time, only one
complaint of discrimination in employment was received. As the person assigned

to investigate the case, I found, from the evidence provided by both parties, that
discrimination, as prohibited by the Act, did not occur. The revised Human Rights

Act, although passed by the Legislatureat the 1975 Fall Session, has not yet been
proclaimed at yearsend.”

The report also showed that since 1968 there was less than one complaint per year.
The record of complaints and total lack of prosecutions lend credence to Mr. MacIntyre’s
plea for greater awareness of hunkah ﬁ‘ghts f@éu@g ngS recommendation that the control
of human rights admlmstraﬂp’*n, would be best plac -in the hands of a more specialized
administrative orgamzatlon appear to hav found an audlence in the Legislative
Assembly. S
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On December 12, 1975, the Human Rights Act was amended to state:

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

Cap. 72 Human Rights Act 24 Eliz. 11
$6. (1) The Prince Edward Island Human Rights Con_lmissmn is  Buman Rights
hereby established; the commission is a corporation. . ;::;r'-)rl-z;;s:gn,
Composition (2) The commission shall consist of three members appointed

by the Lisutenant Govemor in Council; the Lieutenant Gov-
ernor in Ceuncil shall designate one of the members as
chairperson of the commission.

Torm of (3) Each commissioner holds office for the term not e_xgecding

affice three years prescribed in his appointment and is eligible for
re-appointment, but the terms of office of commissioners
shall be staggered so that one of the commissioners retires
from office in each year,

Reimuncration ) {4} Each commissioner not a member of the civil service, shall
and reimbursensent be paid such remuneration as the Lieutenant Governor in
Council determines,

Vacancies, {(3) Whenever a commissioner ceases to hold office, tl_le
filling Lieutenant Governor in Council may appoint a persen to fill
the vacancy.

17. The commission is responsible to the Minister for the administra-

Commission . "

responsible tion of this Act.

1o Minister

Powers and 18. The commission shall

duties of .
commission (a) administer and enforce this Act;

The Human Rights Commission was to be composed of three Commissioners,
with one of the Commissioners designated as Chairperson. Each Commissioner was
appointed for a three-year term and could be re-appointed by the Lieutenant Governor in
Council. The newspaper reports from December 1975 give little information about the
legislative debates on the establishment of the Commission. The debates have not been
transcribed and the audio tapes from this era are nearly inaudible, however, it is possible
to discern that the legislators considered whether there should be female Commissioners!



The draft legislation for the original Human Rights Code of 1968 contained
provisions for a Human Rights Commission, however, “the Members of the Legislature
opposed the idea of a Commission on the grounds that we are a very small Province and that the
Minister of Labour should be held accountable for the administration of the Act” (Human Rights
1973, Department of Labour, Employment Standards Branch).

Bea Mair, first staff person and Commissioner, states that Island legislators
established the Commission and new Act of 1975 because the Government would “get in
trouble if they didn’t”. She advises that, at the time, the Government of Prince Edward
Island did not seem very interested in human rlghts, and '
provided to cover office expenses.
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Reverend James Kelly’ was the first Chalrpersorii%? the Human Rights Commission
and Paul Mullin and Bea Malr*wexg the first Comm@%1oners Within the first five months
of the Commission’s existence, ﬁché;sgpgo Erg" “were tasked with educating themselves,
reviewing the new Act, deciding the role of the Commission, developing and distributing
complaint forms, receiving complaints and educating the public on new r1ghts and
obligations.

The Commission recognized early on that one of its first and biggest jobs was that
of sensitizing and instructing the public in human rights. - One of the first
recommendations the Commission made to Government was a request that the Attorney
General legislate accommodation of persons who used “seeing-eye dogs”. Another
change the Commission asked for was the inclusion in the Act of “equal pay for work of equal
value”. In1977, the Commission recommended “that the Government prepare and issue
as soon as possible a French version of the Act”. The Commission met for the first time on
September 9, 1976, above Tweel's Gift Shop at 144 Kent Street. On the agenda was
discussion of the Commission’s function and a program for an official public/media
launch of the Commission.
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The pioneer Commissioners found out early on “that the Commission had very little
and perhaps no “clout’ in regards to its effectiveness to determine or deal with contraventions of
the Act”.
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The Commissioners met weekly, but the hand-written minutes reveal they were
pressed for time. The per diem pay was $50.00 and there was no full-time staff. The
minutes from that period reflect great praise to then Deputy Minister . M. McAlduff for
his unfailing help. The Dep: @gﬂtﬁ lé%lépe@i arrange training seminars in New
Brunswick and Nova Scotia nﬁ)%‘le Cha1rpersof1{%ﬁtended a course on human rights at

' the University of Toronto. A% Sk i

The Human nghts Comm15510 '-s.tlll--péirf of the ;esiionsibility of the Minister
of Labour: | ,

- DEPARTMENT OF LABOUR
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The Human Ri T
ghts Comm : .
report of December31, 1976, ission was first mentioned in that Department’s annual
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In the following years, the Commissioners worked with the zeal of those convinced
of the value of advancing human rights. Through the efforts of Father Kelly, Bea Mair and
Paul Mullin, the Commission’s budget increased and new staff were hired. They lobbied
Government tirelessly to expand the jurisdiction of the Commission to allow it to deal with
matters of importance to Islanders: discrimination on the basis of treatment for alcoholism,
and the issue of girls in minor hockey led to active intervention by the fledgling
Commission, recelvmg the widespread attention.of the Pie
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Father Kelly recalls th g those years, the Globe and Mail ranked the
effectiveness of Canadian Commissions, and P.E.I finished near the top. A lesson may be
taken from the efforts of the second Executive Director, Mr. Tom Klewin, who recalls that
the jurisdiction of the Commission was so limited by statute that the Commissioners and
staff often took the initiative to advocate against human rights abuses without the
authority of law. The first Commissioners clearly felt that their role was to protect basic
human rights and, it is obvious in their recollection of the early years that they did not
worry about the possibility of a judicial review of their action. They perceived their role as
that of advocates, whose responsibility was to advise Government and recommend that a
Board of Inquiry be appointed by the Minister.
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The first Board of Inquiry was held in 1978 to inquire into the complaint of Vera
Deighan, who alleged that she was discriminated against when she was dismissed from
employment with the School Board on the basis of her age. What follows is a summary of
the Commission’s Board of Inquiry and Panel Hearing decisions:

Complainant: Vera Dejghan

Respondent: Unit 2 Board of School Trustees
Ground/Area: Age/ Employment

Date of Decision: November 20, 1978
Results & Recommendations:

Complainant: Charles R. Craig

Respondent: PEI Government

Ground/Area: Political Belief/ Employment

Date of Decision: March 15, 1983

Results & Recommendations: S13 of Act "meaningless" regarding
political belief complaints. The evidence does not support this
‘complaint.

Complainant: Stephen Silliphant .
Respondent: Sheiman Wakim

Ground/Area: Sex/ Employment

Date of Decision: March 3, 1986

Results & Recommendations: This person was not hired because of
sex but the board found that he was not likely to be hired due to other
reasons. Award recommended $250 general damages.

Complainant: Gladys Kickham

Respondent: City of Charlottetown

Ground/Area: Sex/ Employment '

Date of Decision: March 2 86 (Decision); June 13, 1986
(Recommendation)

R(;sults & Recommendations: This person was not hn‘ed as a police
officer

Complainant to be offered a position; $5,782.26 in loss of pay; $3,000
in gencral damages; and, interest on both at Bank of Canada rate. The
board has the right to recommend financial awards.

Complainant: Mark Stevenson

Respondent: All-Can Travel Inc.

Ground/Area: Sex/ Employment

Date of Decision: July 12, 1990

Results & Recommendations: Found for Complainant. The board
awardf(:id $500 in general damages; review of the Human Rights Act
ordere
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Complainant: Jamie Trainor

Respondent: PEI Government
Ground/Area: Political Belief/ Employment
Date of Decision: April 30, 1991

Results & Recommendations: The board found that the onus was
not met - Mr. Trainor failed to establish his belief in a political party.

Complainant: Leo MacDonald

Respondent: School Unit #1 :

Ground/Area: Age/ Employment

Date of Decision: March 2, 1992

Results & Recommendations: The board found that Complainant

was discriminated against in this case but genuine occupational
qualification justified in future for mandatory retirement of drivers.

Complainant: Michael Burge

Respondent: Liquor Control Commission

Ground/Area: Political Beliel/ Employment

Date of Decision: February 19, 1993

Results & Recommendations: Discrimination was admitted. The
board recommended compensation of $275,598 for monetary loss and
$2.000 for injured feelings. Also, change process for hiring beer

. truckers (decision in courts at writing September, 1995).

Complainant: Ann Magill
Respoundent: Atlantic Turbines Inc.
Cround/Area: Sex/ Employment
T3ate of Decision: January 30, 1997 '
Results & Recommendations: Board of Inquiry found
discrimination based on sex(sexual harassment) relating to a cartoon,
‘but did not find gender discrimination in pay or promotion policies.
' Award of $2,500.00 for hurt feelings and loss of dignity as well as a
letter of apology and a sexual harassment policy.

- - Complainant: Mary Taylor

' Respondent: Testori Americas Corp.

. Ground/Area: Sex (Pregnancy)/ Employment

. Date of Decision: May 2, 2000

Results & Recommendations: Panel found that there was no
discrimination in Ms. Taylor's lay-off. However, the panel held the
' Respondent did discriminate by not providing Ms. Taylor with
benefits while she was still an employee on maternity leave. The
‘panel awarded $375.86 for medical expenses and $1200.00 for hurt
“and humiliation.
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The Board of Inquiry decisions have spawned a body of jurisprudence that form a
guide to subsequent Commissions. Not surprisingly, the first reference to the Supreme
Court arose from the first Board of Inquiry. The Court ruled thatit was not contrary to the
Human Rights Act to require a teacher to retire at an age mandated by the School Act,

While the Courts and legal counsel sorted through certain issues, the Commissioners
and staff unceasingly lobbied Government to amend the Act to protect human rights. The
followingis alistand summary of Island legal decisions involving the Human Rights Act.

1. Human Rights Commission v. Government of Pnnce Edward
Island and Craig (1982) 37 Nfid & P.E.LR. 520 (P.E.LS.C,,-
T.D.) - Reference re meaning of s. 23(3) (conﬁden‘aahty
clause) of Act once a Board of Inquiry established.

2, Reference re Human Rights Act (1988) 69 Nfld. & P.E.LR.
264 (P.E.LS.C,, A.D.) - Reference re interpretation of meaning
of "political belief" as registered under Section 24 of the
Elections Act".

3. Burge v. Prince Edward Island (Liquor Control Commission)
(1991) 97 Nfid. & P.E.L.R. 70 (P.E.L.S.C., A.D.) - Reference
re meaning of onus in political belief complaints.

4. Trainor v. Prince Edward Island (Department of Transportation
and Public Works (1992) 98 Nifld. & P.E.LR. 348 (P.E.LS.C,,
T.D.) - Judicial Review of Board of Inquiry decision - pol1t1cal

belief.
5. Thibodeau v. Prince Edward Island (Human Rights
Commission) (1993) 110 Nfid. & P.E.LR. 249 (PEISC

T.D,) - Application for extension of time under Judicial Review
Act for applying for review of Commission's recommendations
against a board of inquiry.

6. Thibodeau v. Prince Edward Island (Human Rights
Commission) (1993) 114 Nfld. & P.E.LR. 119 p (P.E.LS.C,,
T.D.) - Judicial Review of the report of the Human Rights
Commission to the Minister recommending against a board of
inquiry.

7. Thibodeau v. Prince Edward Island (Human Righis
Commission) (1994) 120 Nfld. & P.E.LR. 185 (P.E.LS.C,,
T.D.) - amending previous decision relating to costs against the
Human Rights Commission.

8. Thibodeau v. DPrince Edward Island (Human Rights
Commission) (1994) 122 Nfld. & P.E.LR. 84 (P.E.LS.C,
A.D.) - Appeal of decision to extend time for applying for
judicial review. Appeal moot.

9. Prince Edward Island (I.iguor ,Q_o_”tmrg_l Cormmission) v. Prince
Edward slgggl.(lﬁm@g Rights Board of Inquiry) (1994) 123
Nfld. & P.E.LR. 143 (P.E.1LS.C., T.D.) - Judicial Review of
Board of Inquiry recommenda-tions for compensation - referred
back to new board ~ foreseeability theory for awarding damages

- receipt of evidence subsequent to closure of testimony without

knowledge of other parties.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

Prince Fdward Island (Liguor Control Commission) v. Princ
Edward Island (Human Rights Board of Inquiry) {re Burge)
(1995) 135 Nfid. & P.E.L.R. 245 (P.E.LS.C.-A.D.). Judicial
Review. Board's recommendations made before a ministerial
-order, therefore premature. Decision #9 a nullity,

Prince Edward Island (Liquor Control Commission) v. Prince
Hdward Island (Human Rights Board of Inquiry) (re Burge)
(1996) 145 Nfld. & P.E.LR. 151 (P.E.LS.C., T.D.) - Judicial
Review of Ministerial decision not to award damages pursuant
to 8. 28(1) of Acr, Minister does not have complete discretion
and must be guided by Commission recommendations in

" reaching a fair decision. Referred back for new board of inquiry

to determine damages.

Woodard v. Prince Edward Island (Minister of Prov. Affairs)
(1996) 140 Nfid. & P.E.LR. 282 (P.E.LS.C., T.D.). Judicial
Review of Minister's decision not to have a board of inquiry
pursuant to s. 25(1) of Human Rights Act. Political belief
complaints., Application dismissed. .

Reiten v. Prince Edward Island (Human.Rights Commission)

(1997) 153 Nfld. & P.E.LR. 327 (P.E.LS.C., T.D.). Motion to
waive the time limit for judicial review of the Commission's
decision not to recommend a Board of Inquiry was rejected by
the Court. The Court outlines the general principles for the
extension of the normal time period for an application for
judicial review.

Ayangma v. Prince Edward Island (1998) 29 C.P.C. (4th) 125
(P.ELS.C., T.D.) . Motion by the Defendants to strike
statement of claim and dismiss action. The Court found that
there was no common-law cause of action for discrimination as
the Legislature had foreclosed that avenue by enacting the
Human Rights Act. The Courts found that the Human Rights
Commission was not a court of competent jurisdiction as it did
not have the power to grant the remedies sought by the Plaintiff
under the Charter (prior to 1997 amendments). The Court found
that it did not have jurisdiction over the Human Rights
Commission except under the Judicial Review Act. The claims
against all Defendants with the exception of the Provincial
Government were struck as the Court ruled that the
Government of Prince Edward Island was the only proper party
against which the Plaintiff could bring his claims of violation of
his Section 15 rights under the Charter.

a v. Prince Edward Island (1999) P.E.LJ. No. 104
[Q.L.] (T.D.) - Appeal of costs dismissed. Costs awarded to
Respondent.

Ayangma v. Prince Edward Island (2000) P.E.IJ. No. 19
[Q.L.] (C.A.) - Appeal ofcosts. Stay of procedings granted.

Magill v. Prince Edward Island (Minister of Community
Affairs) (1999) 182 Nfld. & P.E.LR. 144 (T.D.) Application

for judicial review made by complainant in human rights

complaint dismissed. Standard of review discussed in depth.
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The following summarizes 30 years of amendments to the Prince Edward
Island Human Rights Act.

The Code prohibited discrimination:
on grounds of:

(a) race

(b) religion

(c) religious creed

(d) colour

{e) et}\g}g %n%% né’tfal origin.
L8O o

. . i,
® against someone for mggking or assistin

A%;f e A

P SR
g with a complaint.

@ in occupancy of a dwellin
)
@ The Code requite

4

B £
equal pay regardless ef*gender.
Nt e, , s
NS ¥

3. Nothing in this Act shall be construed as enlarg- o oyeation
ing or restricting or otherwise altering the force and ef- of act
feet of any provision in any other Act.

4. No person shall deny to any

The Codelacked provisions for a Human Rights Commission.
Written complaints were submitted to the Minister of Labour who could

\ issueany Order as necessary to remedy the situation.

( Human Right Code S.P.E.I. 1968, Cap. 24 \

Y,
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'

Exception

Discrimination in employment did not apply to domestic workers employed
in private homes or to a wide variety of organizations.

Exceptions

(5) This section does not apply,

(a) to a domestic employed in a private =
home;

(b) to an exclusively charitable, religicus,
philanthropic, educational, fraternal or social
organization that is not operated for profit, or

(c) to any organization that is operated pri-
marily to foster the welfare of a religious or
ethnic group and that is not opersted for pri-
vate profit.

ap. 24,.,i:ep§al'eci

‘%ﬁ 2 Ly
Human Rights Aet, S.P.E.L, 1975, Cap. 72 assented to on December 12, 1975.

i i’ ; ) ! i,
proclaimed on Sepf%lger 11, 1976. »;f‘;g} -
e e e
LAY A P

The Actwas deemed to prevail over all other Acts in the Province, butnot
until three years after the Act came into force. This gave the Legislature time
to remedy any inconsistencies between other Acts and the Human Rights Act

13 .

;-. Ak ,f ’} Ko

Z SEP G- %
Construction C'ﬂ

of Act 7 (2) This Act shal

I\IZ’~;t-c.*£ T i E S,
1, ; th_e expiration of three

period it is the €Xpress intenti
consistencies between antes o

. the statu : -
province and this Act be remove?.s j'md regulations of this
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©® TheActadded the pr0h1b1’ced grounds of:
(a) sex
(b) marital status
(c) association
(d) politicalbelief.

® Pohtlcal belief was defined as “registered under sectzon 24 of the Election Act”.
This definition later proved problema’ac |

@ The Act added the provision prohibiting discrimination in sale of preperty
or an interestin property.

@ The Act prohibited discrimination in the area of employment on the basis of

physical handicap.

T iy
4%% ‘&i’% i% {‘{ \ .z,:gh‘“'\{

. The Act prohlblted d&s&:nmmaﬂon on ﬁfeﬁaem of age (18 65 years).

(] The Act expanded the’ Féq

e 1_~Q_V1510ns to‘_apply- to all grounds of
d1scr1m1nat1on, not jusf ge . E

The Act established the P.E.L Hy 'man\RI shts Comrmsswn to administer the Act
and to investigate and attemp t etﬂ‘eme};g_, of complamts If settlement attempts
were unsuccessful, the Co iorireported to the Minister Responsible for the
Human Rights Act it ﬁ,;,.o coutd” appoint a Boarel ‘of Inquiry to continue the

~ investigation and settlelﬁaent process. The Bgai@d of Inquiry could dismiss the
complaint, or the Ministef doul dissue an@gﬁﬂerﬁregardmg aremedy based on the
Board of Inqulry srecommendationd. ©

Exceptions

An exception was added regarding discrimination in occupancy on
the basis of sex.

An exception was added regarding discrimination on the basis of age and
handicap in bona fide retirement or pension plans and group or employee
insuranceplans.

\___ | Y,
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4 - ™
The Act was amended on April 18, 1980, to include age and physical disability
as prohibited grounds under all provisions of the Act, not just in relation to
employment. ‘ '

Age was defined as between the age of 18 years and 65 years.

The definition of physical disability was added.

{e}

by the addition of the fo”oﬂ;ing'

(h .“P,hys'lcal disability -
malformay;

y Physica]
“?g'n?nl of the body disabiiﬂy

I om  apjj

! . pileps alysi
1' I:z;o_rdl.nanon, amputaligny’ Fndnosls
Pediment, deafnegs ::;r

Jeye dog,
femedial applian,

I
b g
# g
F \N _‘,
g gy,
i,
- ',"g s . ff““*.%i\b,
- . S &
af ) k3 - v _%:5;;%% —
h i .
st 4,5:: -

The Act was amended allowing the Minister to hold the Board of Inquiry in
camera, if a public inquiry would not serve the public interest. .

5
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‘The Act was amended to add an ‘exemption where access to

-

accommodations, services or facilities was denied, on the basis of age, under
another enactment in force in the Province. This amendment was made in
response to the Province’s plan to raise the legal drinking age to 19.

S

-

Pe—
\-g
>
T_F W
—

The Act was amended so that age no longer was restricted to those between 18
and 65.

The amendment added mental handicép to the list of prohibited grounds.

The amendment exempted Commission employees from the Civil
Service Act to make the Commission more “arms-length” from
Government,

. % ;}x@, ?..%55 ;‘“%Hg £ ¥
i gy Sl
S o, %&(} ’ * \@5& &
e )

Charter of Rights (Consequential Afiighdments) Act, SP.EL 1987, Cap. 6 finally

repealed the exclusion of domestic workers from protection against
discriminaition‘“ir}_ employment: o

~of provisions regarding reasonable accommodation and harassment,
- recommendations for changes to the complaint process,and sufficient

The Legislativg%,%sse_rﬁ Pince Edwgfi;@ﬁ Island passed a resolution to)
establish a Special Committee on the Hugiar Rights Act “to examine and report
on the adequacy of fshéé\gx%stmg Humay ngﬁ;s Act with particular reference to the
concept of political belzef"”jgfhié@goﬁm%tee held public hearings and received
several submissions from a number of individuals and groups. Some
suggestions included: the addition of family status, sexual orientation,
source of income, place of origin, a clearer definition of marital status,
political belief and discrimination, the definition of sex to include
discrimination on the basis of pregnancy and sexual harassment, the inclusion

funding for the Commission to carry out its functions, particularly for
education of the public.,

The P.E.I Supreme Court, Appeals Division, declared the 1975 definition of
political belief “as registered under section 24 of the Election Act”as incapable

of interpretation: Reference re Human Rights Act (1988), 69 Nfld. & P.E.LR.
264 (P.ELS.C. AD.)).
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(" The Act was amended on June 20, 1989, to redefine political belief as...

(m) “political belief” mea

that is at the relevant time re
gistered under section 24 of th
ActRSPEL 1988, Cap. E-1 as evidenced by " Hlection

(1) membership of or con tribution to that party, or

{i1) open and active participation in the affairs of that par(y

. I f%
However, most igléndments were n‘bt?made until after another round of

% public hearmgs y

( The P.E.I.E"Legi"sl@tive Ass

the Standing Committes : evelopment “to seck public opinion on the
current Human R‘ight “the role-of .the Members of the Legislative
Assembly as it e, ﬁtams 't Many o mithe same issues from 1988 were
identified. Hoﬁeyer, in 1997 there was n“;mch debate regarding the issue of
political patronagé. Eﬁid sexual orienta fioh. The Committee heard from 49

individuals and gou%s, and a*egei‘?gdﬁrvrltten submissions.

An amendment, passed in December 1997 and given Royal Assent in 1998,

- changed the complaint process from a Board of Inquiry system to a
Human Rights Panel system. The Executive Director of the Human Rights
Commission was given the power to investigate, settle, dismiss/discontinue,
and/ or refer complaints to an internal Panel hearing, made up of one or more
Human Rights Commissioners. The Executive Director had carriage before
the Panel hearing. ‘The Panel decision would be final and binding, although a
party could make an application forjudicial review by the court.

This amendment removed the Minister Responsible for the Human Rights Act

issed a resoltﬁfbh in May 1997 appointing\

24
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( This amendment contained a controversial formula limiting the compensati%
available to Complainants who filed complaints of discrimination in
employment on the basis of political belief,

(2) Subject to subse
(8) a Human Rj
eomplaint irade i
employment or refusa] to e

) the '

ctions (3), (4}, and {5}, where
31181 orders compensation in respect of g gmnsamn
Subsection 6(1) relatiig to tgnninétion of 4
tploy; and '

Application of
subscetion {2y

as described ip section 13 that

i:_re a complaint to which subsect;
Or service, the complainant’

t's
Putpoeses of subsection (2} is deemed ¢
the last twelve

Contract for serviee (4) Wh
- se o on (2) applies js based upon a

weekly Femuneration for the

0 be the co i
months of servige, divided by ﬁﬂy—?\:rr: ¥ ot camod "

Compensation (5) Co i A
c mpensation ordered
comprehensive and ; oo pursuant t - -
 oxboustve | COmprehensive and exhaustivf and a H?ms:leﬁCfmn o e to "

an Rights Panel shap make no

other order in
| respect o which subsection (2) applies,

Fany complaint to

‘—'v'vwvwv-'vvw'vwvvvvww'!wvv'v-v'vv'vw'v'v-'-v'

(" The Standing Committee on Social Development issued its final report in M%
1998. Itrecommended the addition of family status, sexual orientation and|
source of income as prohibited grounds of discrimination. The Standing
Committee on Social Development also recommended that the Commission
receive adequate funding to fulfill its education function, and that an arm’s
length body, such as Staffing and Classification Board, be responsible for
seasonal and casual hiring (on the basis of merit and not political affiliation!).

The 1998 amendments to the Actadded the prohibited grounds of:
(a) family status
(b) sexual orientation
(c) source of income
(d) criminal conviction.,
\_ - | Y,
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Discrimination was prohibited in employment on the basis of being convicted )
of a criminal or summary offence that is unrelated to the employment.

Exceptions

Source of Income included an exception allowing the P.E.I. Government and
its agencies and the regional health authorities to restrict access to certain
services, facilities, accommodations and programs to only those receiving
welfare assistance.

Marital Status was defined to include those who are married, single,
widowed, divorced, separated or living in a heterosexual common-law
relationship.

D Ty R Ty Ty

" - )
t 5 5% ?% :?* %Mg

RECOMMENDA“T“IONS FOR F(/ URE AME‘NbMENTs

The current AC!: isa re._S_ll_ﬂt of t
forward by the Commission, wvari
However, there is always room for mpr
example: e

valiiable suggestlons and recommendations put
ndividuals and .groups and Government.
ments to human rights protection. For

@ The Commission is“§till unft nifiate comp,le}mts The burden of making a
complaint still rests on%dlvxduals or groups . ﬁ;:\,
P
@ The Commission recommend::
definition of “discrimination’ shouia be developed and a clearer indication of what
constitutes a “disability”is needed.

® The definition of “marital status” should not exclude same-sex couples.

® The Commission recommends that the Act should address and define the concepts

of “genuine occupational qualification”, “reasonable accommodation”, and “undue
hardship” .

The Commission firmly believes that these recommendations, many of which have
already been implemented in other Provinces, improve the protection of humanrights for
everyone on Prince Edward Island.
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Honourable George R. Henderson, Minister of Labour
Reverend James Kelly, Chairperson
Bea Mair, Commissioner

Paul Mullin, Commissioner

Linda Birt, Part-time Secretary

Honourable George A. Proud, Minist
Ruth MacLeod Vanlderstine, Commi
Mark Arnold, Part-time Executj,ve Se'
Leah C]earwater, Seq@f’@ﬁk Ny if ;

Honourable Bai:ry
Paul Mullin, Chalrperso
Kenneth B1rtw1st1e, Corr
Thomas Klewin, Part—tlrn
Bea Malr, Special Invesh

_ Reverend ]aniés Kelly)
ner (replaced Paul Mullin)

Honourable Hora@e B Carver, Minister of*jus’ace
Reverend Allan F. M’agDonald Chaggéﬁ%n (replaced Paul
Wi

H
”'A-.H:’.

Honourable George R. McMahon, Mlmster of Justic

Kenneth Birtwistle, Commissioner, Reappointed
Reverend Allan F. MacDonald, Chairperson, Reap

Ruth MacLeod, Commissioner, Reappointed
Thomas Klewin, Full-time Executive Director
Jewel MacDonald, Secretary & Research-Intake O
Finley)

Honourable Wayne D. Cheverie, Minister of ]ustic' __
Richard Noonan, Commissioner (replaced Kenneth Birtwi
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1986: Reverend J. Leo Trainor, (replaced Reverend Allan F. MacDonald) gri
Frances Piercey, Administrative Assistant & Research-Intake Officer C

(replaced Jewel MacDonald) | f;

Virginia Bulger, Temporary Investigator for Prince County 6;

David MacFadyen, Temporary Investigator for Kings County C?

1987: Shauna Sullivan Curley, Commissioner (replaced Ruth MacLeod) g
1989:  Honourable Roberta M. Hubley, Minister of Labour P
Reverend ]. Leo Trainor, Chairperson (re-appointed) ‘ @

Lila Arsenault, Commissioner {replaced Shauna Sullivan Curley) (?‘

~ Robert Campbell, Commissioner (replaced Richard Noonan) !

James M. Wyatt, Executive Director (replaced Thomas Klewin)
Lorraine Begley, Polit;;g@%@ﬁﬁéﬁiefiggfgplaint Investigator '
Irene Larkin; Political Belief Complatrit Investigator @
Connie Weatherbte, Administrative Support (replaced Frances Piercey)

1993: Honourabl‘é Walter AMc
Attorney General
Reverend J. Leo Trainor, ;lgjrpgr on, re—appointe

Robert Campbell, Commniissioner, e-appointed .-

.C., Minister of Pr

Lila Arsenault¢ommi -appointed . :

e T ;

1994:  Honourable Alan%e{l;}anan, Provinci%lgﬁfairs & ;}
Louise Comeau, Corhindissioner (replaced Lila A

John Dalton, part-time C%ﬁﬁﬁﬁncé Officer

Nancy Mollison, part-time Administrative Assistant (replaced Co @

Cameron nee Weatherbie) &

1995: Reverend Wayne Burke, Commissioner (replaced Robert Campbell while ¢
on leave of absence from January to April) 4

1996: Honourable Lynwood MacPherson, Minister of Provincial Affairs & @
Attorney General ' &3
Honourable Mitchell Murphy, Minister of Community Affairs & Attorney &

General €.

George S. Kells, Chairperson (replaced Reverend J. Leo Trainor) i

Richard Noonan, Commissioner (replaced Robert Campbell) &
¢
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—1997: Trudie A. MacKinnon, full-time Compliance Officer (replaced John Dalton)
Patricia M. Butler, full-time Administrative Assistant (replaced Nancy

" Mollison)

n Bob Parry, 50th Anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
E Coordinator

[y
L]
]

Honourable Weston MacAleer, Minister of Community Affairs

Patricia M. Butler, Acting Assistant Compliance Officer

B. Lorraine Buell, Acting Administrative Assistant (replaced Patricia Butler)
Margaret Koren, Articling Clerk

1999 Honourable Jeffrey E. Lantz, Attorney General
Gregory J. Howard, Executive Director (replaced James Wyatt)
Janet Chrlstlan-Campb%llgﬁ%@@njalfance Officer (replaced Trudie MacKinnon)
Patricia M. Britler, Edtication Officer< ‘f“
B. Lorraine Buell , ﬁmmlsuahve Asmstamf

2000:
A A A
o .
Tt L .
5 feat el . -
-.—-'s;;\—{ig i mcﬁn Eﬁa e k??iw mﬂﬁfﬁa ﬂm;
"y MEEREE y coIES TN B EURLE
i it 23 5 s ﬁl“;_
mmm‘f’f m‘.s?uﬁﬁifg ; o cl} O gmﬁ% o 5o g
. m‘;"és ﬁf&ﬁ Ll “,{T_, msﬂgﬂf R ® - HL.M:‘;
o GH
emigt OF &
EPIATES
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1976:

1976-77

1976:

1977-78:

64 Kent Street (above Sam the Record Man}

The Commission’s first logo was similar to the present one, an outline of
P.E.L inyellow withtheletters HR.C. P.E.I. across the Island.

144 Kent Street (above Tweel's Gift Shop) i

The Commission’s .l\;@@% ras aégegﬁ%%gf the symbol of the Island with the
four trees. - The Brevincial Governr énif, wanted to simplify the logo for
the public.

st and the wmner was John Ashton. The‘

The Comimission held a logo con ‘
circles ateach point.

logo was a stylized.cros fw&hfo

G £y
180 Richmondgﬁ;eet S
8 4%5.9»\ ;"wﬁ
s $)

The Commission used the 50th logo for the 50th Anniversary of the
Universal Declaration of Human Rights
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1998: Two Staff from the Commission, Lorraine Buell and Patricia Butler, designed
the present logo with the help of Baxter Ramsay, Graphic Designer, Multimedia
Serv1ces, Provmcml Treasury. It is an outlme of the Island with two hands

. pf! Humaz‘i

Kﬁll&. el v Yoo
. NS nan GW’ issinS. cele
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The Commission started to keep a record of informal complaints and inquiries. All
were found not to fall within human rights jurisdiction or a formal complaint was not filed.
Itisinteresting to note that of the 42 informal complaints:

40% of the inquiries were problemsin the area of employment;
11% of the inquiries were problems with welfare, pension plans and worker’s

Compensatlon’
Other inquiries were of such a diverse nature they could notbe
categorize d
) %’t Z%b ;ﬁ?&: .:5.
V‘ E J% E b S
»{@m

The Comm13310n began to ¢ 1y
Commission. The Commission réceived.98 mformal complamts and mqumes While
none of them were Vlolatlons of the P.EL / ,
refer the individuals to the proper g ;‘nmé;? or legal, agency to pursue their problems.
These inquiries were noted to be time tfmsumlng, but the Commission believed (and

- continues to do so) that pro;mdmg indormaliassistance 11es w1thm the sp1r1t of the Act.

w:w

A comparison of statistiein 1978 and 1979 rexf@&ls there was a marked increase in
awareness and visibility of the: %@mrrpssmn\; @{ “the Human Rights Act among PEI
residents: LAY

33% increase in signed formal complaints;

300% increase in assistance in complaints forwarded to the Canadian Human
Rights Commission, and;

150% increase ininformal complaints and inquiries.

Until this year, the Commission had not received complaints in the areas of access to
services, credit, education or insurance. The Commission referred nine complaints to the
Canadian Human Rights Commission and handled 112 informal complaints and
inquiries, an increase of 14 % over 1979.
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The Commission referred 22 complaints to the Canadian Human Rights
Commission and handled 143 informal complaints and inquires, anincrease of 28% over
1980. Such inquiries continued to consume a considerable amount of the Commission’s
time, but the Commission still believed in the value of providing assistance to
individuals.

Until this year, the Commission had not had complaints in the area of access to
accommodations; employment/alcoholism; access to services/insurance/alcoholism.
The Commission referred 17 inquiries to the Canadian Human Rights Commission.
Thirty-two inquiries were received by the Commission, but did not reach the formal
complaint stage. The Comm1ss1on%h@%qdjegl6é9w,1nformal complaints of which the most
frequent were inquiries: regardjn - request o' Somal Insurance Numbers; Worker’s

Compensation issues; rental s o

The Commission handled complex issues such as alcoholism, insurance and sexual
discrimination in competitive sports. The Commission referred 21 individuals to the
' Canadian Human Rights Commission and 22 inquiries were received but did not reach

a 1,000 calls and office
ent rights, rental to

the formal complaint stage. The Commission received
visits. The inquiries were most frequently relatec
families or students, and Health and Socia__l Ser
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The Commission referred 28 individuals to the Canadian Human Rights
Commission and 24 inquires were received but did not reach the complaint stage. This
year the Commission received more than 3,000 calls and office visits from individuals

concerned about theirrights.

The Commission’s opinion at the time was that the majority of these cases could be
handled by two agencies or services that were currently not available on the Island: an
Ombudsman and a Civil Legal Aid Service.

No informal complaint statistics have been recorded during this period. In recent

years, the Commission receives ap oXifng]
‘election’ f*éaiy olitical belief 1nqu1r1es significantly

increase the total number of 1n£§rma1 complaints!
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The debates of the Legislative Assembly from 1975 indicate that, in addition to the
creation of the Human Rights Commission, the Members of the Legislative Assembly also
considered major changes to the prohibited grounds of discrimination within the Act.
Tapes from November 18, 1975, the 53rd General Assembly, record the debate on the
inclusion of political belief as a prohibited ground of discrimination. The exchange
between Opposition Progressive Conservative Member, the late Melvin McQuaid, and
Premier, Alex B. Campbell, illustrates the effort to widen the human rights net. Mr.
McQuaid stated:

& :»&j;‘& &géiw%'?-\

“Ifweare going i to have igfy%%n Rights Act, %‘tﬁnﬁ}it is incumbent upcm
us toprotect all humm’ivgg hts...the anly two things hgi%zre different that
you can not discriminate againg Jithat you couldin the other,

are sex and mantalstatus Fo z ple ol cal beliefis one ofthe thmgs

Premier Campbell thgn responde
“?4 \?"";
“Ithink that the ameﬁﬂmgnt improves upon the Act a@assures the
right of the individual fo's; ﬁbscrzbe towhatever p%&mi belief they may
 haveand Twould hope that th etiuman &lgh é@mmtsszon, whichis
established under this Actwill si ?gﬁﬁ?’tf‘fhe nght to hold those beliefs.”

Today, former Premier Campbell concedes that the amendment to include political
belief received the support of his governing Liberals, not from a sense of altruistic
determination to eradicate patronage, but because it would have been imprudent to
oppose the Honourable Mr. McQuaid’s amendment for fear of appearing to sanction the -
established practice of political patronage. Ironically, the inclusion of political belief in the
Act came about as the Party Leaders espoused the importance of protecting a right that
they agreed none were denied.

The record of the debate also demonstrates the overwhelming interest in local

political issues rather than the weighty questions of fundamental human rights. The
amendments to prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex and marital status were

39



approved with little d

of that ferm o e ebate, while the prohibiti

. cupnied . ition agai “pe i

fus’fory of the PE%D Hugssrlfild}? rable amount of glengoglf: 1cr;1)1 belief and the definition

egislative policy surrounding Eof?ti(c: OIIEr?iSSiOn is inex’fricabl;eilzitjfl ’?/I fkrlnb; rs’ time. The
al belief discriminati 0 the develo

] jon. pment of

By the mid-1980’
be problemati (0’s, the definition of politi
c. Political belief political belief th
was defined as: at became law in 1976
' proved to

disgrimination
(d) *‘discrimi

rimination’” ,

the race, reli means discrimination f

. <li mination .

ethnic or naﬁ%igﬁ’ creed, color, sex i .'flﬂ‘mﬂ 10

tered uﬂdﬂl‘ SeCﬁ argin or poﬁ‘ica{bﬁ['r}al 5tﬂl]]s1

1974, Cap. E-1 Oan 24 9f the Election z'Im"ER aé" regis-

alé, and ”discrimin?g'!ndi"idual or class of mclPF‘] |

corresponding meaning; and *‘discriminatery” }:;’v{‘:u;

MY
. Erf F e,

on th i e
n 9 and 198 S 56
a Board of Inquiry i 0." A number of thes
nquiry in the “Trainot” mat er;iﬁ:s e,(_:(;mpl_aints were settled, whil
. ‘inthe’e e , while
Following the chan;f%; £ £ al‘y19803 - oneled to
complaints allegi hangeof government in 2
Commission i ging discrimitation based 1?.5@%‘? Commissio ,
n issued a policy stafeﬁ:\{gng th on political belief. In J n received 110
= ff%%fmed to clarify the defimfiofo}isi"uthe
olitical

#

b ‘ .
eliefasitappeared inthe1976 Act. ™
R F Beudd

sidered for @ posi.t'wn
tem:‘mateﬂ po enabl®
picok party afﬁiliation

c.o

The Humal Rights
rticipation o

( pelief bo include aember sl
yntexest in @ politi.ca!. parky yegiscared nndel section 24
i _of the Bo B X srepiions het. TS meane that any 1ndlvid-
’ wper of @ ):cqistered yolit'xcal
Ty palitius', ot

al perr:eiv

'
1 yndex the I"1:101.’L1'nlcal

Rights Bet- .
The commission has Eurbher Jefined
ocourt ind when

. | balief” aiserimination as

“'poli\‘.i.nil

jyidual inelid iple

PP 10 ipdividua i
1ic virtue, rendered an ind

or ob because of that jpaiyvidua i
L. &n ipdividual in not cnnaide:ed for @ position
or iob yerouse of hisfher polLtical paryy sasociation
for 8 parkiculat polibical party’ certainly 8 pub
for public office.
The jnclusion of pol.i’tical pelief in 1976 1n the
his Aot wad a political decigion of the
the hasis

or a preference
provincial maman Rig

:)_igh}é’irquﬂlity. T4 Awp.

of public hiring and enploy

ALty affiliation.

yied the regognition that
co be competent

ment wWas 8, not

P
to be

 ake ¥
N diacriminated against. 1t constd
us £Orme of injustice resu

: the yario
3 jmination.

40

Pt

¢
¢
("

R S

R

it

vt

d b

N et

&




The Commissi
' ission, in its 198
patronage, criticizing 6 statement, w
e s cizing “the fail , went on to describ
a;:(cj)rilfc;%firglzegislution seri{:us;; i O'I];LSOme members of all pol;tiiazh;a}?()blem of political
icated thatthe ' apressreleased rties to take thi '
educational statement was “bei ated June 10, 1986 i e
i program. 1t should eing released to the publi ' , the Commission
citizens by human rights legislat?éso 'help the public understmfd uilhc as a part of the Commission’s
n in the area of political discriminz?mtemm is offered Island
ion.” By the end of
1986,

the question
Of Whe’ther " e
capable of inter] political belief as regi
pretati ‘ gistered und ]
Island: on had been referred to the Se:;;‘;’gwn 25 of the Elections Act” was
me Court of Princ
e Edward

T T A
AN R

aeliligsa

THE FOLLOWING 18 DlBTR!BUTED gy ISUAND 1NFDRMRTIDN GERVICE AT THE REQUEET oF
THE DEPRRTMENT oF JUSTICE:

SUPREME CpURT TA HERR pUESTIONS CONCERNING HUMAN RIBHTH AcT — NOVEMBER \g, 1986

MINISTER oF JUSTICE AND ATTORNEY BENERAL WRYNE D. CHEVERIE, 2. G. ANMDUNCED
TRDAY THAT EXECUTIVE COUNCIL HAS REQUESTED THE SUPREME ©OURT OF pRINCE EDWARD
1SLAND TO HERR AND CONSIDER SEVERAL QUESTIONS CDNCERNING THE HUMRN RIGHTE acT.
THE QUESTIONS |EEK GUTRANCE FROM THE BURHEME COURT BN WHAT 15 WEANT BY THE
PHRASE "PDLITICRL BELIEF . as IT I8 REFERRED TO IN SECTION 13 OF THE HUMAN
RIGHTS pet, 89 WELL, THE QUPREME COURT MRS PEEN ABKED GPECIFIC DUESTIDNS
RELAT 1NE 70 THE pROCEDURE FOLLOWED gy THE HUMAN RIBHTS COwMn 1SS 10N BEFURE T
DETERMINES THAT R“CDMPLQINT HAB BEEN-EUBSTRNTIRTED. o

THE QUESTIONS Ry ing] HPVE DEEN REFERRED 0 THE SURREME COURT RESULT FROM
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GUESTIONS 6o FORWARD 0 THE SUPREME fOuRT 8B THET THE HURDEN PLACED o THE
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In June 1989, the Human Rights Act was amended to include a new definition of
political belief.
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The new definition was madéﬁféﬁg@é%ﬁi@%tg apply to any political belief complaint
filed with the Commission on or before March 25, 1988. Additional investigators were

hired on a temporary basis to address the backlog of complaints. The Commission

-/ found that there was sufficient evidence to support the allegations in 54 complaints, and

a number of these, including complaints filed by Jamie Trainor and Michael (Mickey)

../ Burge, were referred to the Minister Responsible for Human Rights.
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The complaints of Mr. Trainor and Mr. Burge sparked the most interest in any
single issue in the Commission’s history. Both complaints were heard by a Board of
Inquiry. Mr. Trainor’s complaint was not upheld, but a Court on judicial review upheld
the finding of the Board of Inquiry in Mr. Burge’s favour.
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In March 1993, the Provincial Government filed an application for judicial review of
the Board of Inquiry’s decision.
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In its 13tk ortin e Commission reserved comment on the “Burge
Case”, on the basis that the judicial review of the Board of Inquiry’s decision had not yet
been heard. None of the subsequent annual reports make mention of the result of the
judicial review. However, in 1995 a Supreme Court judge ruled that the $277,000 figure
was too generous. Burge appealed that decision and in 1996, the Appeal Court ruled that
the Supreme Court had no jurisdiction to rule on the adequacy of a human rights
settlement. The matter was sent back to Provincial Cabinet and on March 15, 1997, the
Guardian reported that the Provincial Government finally announced it would pay a
settlement of $197,588 to the former Government beer hauler, Mr. Burge.
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Meanwhile, the Commission was grappling with a new round of complaints based
on political belief discrimination following the change in Governmentin 1996. By the end
of 1997, the number of complaints totalled 670. After the Government agreed to settle
several hundred of these complaints, the number of Complain’ts doubled and, by the
Summer of 1998, more than 800 complaints had been received
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In September 1999, a group of Complainants commenced an action in the Prince
Edward Island Supreme Court for judicial review of the Chairperson’s dismissal of their
complaints of discrimination on the basis of political belief. The applicants alleged that the
“formula for compensation inserted into the Human Rights Act as part of the 1998 amendments” is
contrary to section 15(1) of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. The matter has
been heard, but the Courthad notrendered a decision at the time of this publication.




With its recognition of alcoholism as a disease in 1982, the Prince Edward Island
Human Rights Commission was the first Commission in Canada to accept alcoholism as a
physical disability. An individual had complained to the Commission alleging his
employer fired him because he had entered an addictions treatment program. While the
Commission did not find sufficient evidence to confirm the complaint, the Commission
released a report on October 20, 1982, outlining its acceptance of the disease model of
alcoholism and prescribing a policy for viewing alcoholism as a physical disability under
the Human Rights Act. The report, endorsed by the Commission’s Chairperson and the
Commissioners, was released to themedia:

“By placing the condition of alcoholism in the category of a disabling
illness, the Commission is offering the protection of the Human
Rights Act toboth inactive and recquering alcoholics. Ifan inactive

" alcoholicis denied ajob based on his past alcohol regoyd rather than on his
job skills, training; apti ty@ié‘sﬁnd experience, the Cb%r%@gion would
accepta complaint forim ffom the individual under “phiysical disability”.

Aswithother physical disabilifjes, th
make “reasonable accommodations
if thereis a high degree of risk to the individu
“recovery” period, an attemptmustbe made
employment until the employee clearly demps
become an inactive alggholic.
. %iﬁéji ._ sl )
Inaddition, the Commigsiop is offering the protection of the Human
Rights Act to those who ibféﬁf“k%enter the P.E.L Addidtion Services

Treatment Centre and becore é@?ﬁ”@?"gjglegﬁgli%%ut are afraid they
S S

Bt

will lose their job if they do so.”

In a news reléase on the same date, October 20, 1982, the Chairperson of the
Commissionis quoted as stating;

"By accepting this complaint, the Commission has indicated if will
accept complaints frominactive alcoholics who are being
discriminated against for a disabling illness which is under

control or from an individual who is seeking treatment at a
recognized alcoholism treatment centre just as it will from any
individual who has been discriminated against because of a
physical disability or disabling disease such as diabetes, high blood
pressure, etc.”
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In a press release dated March 1, 1984, the P.E.I. Human Rights Commission made
the following statement pertaining to amateur athletics:

“Minor hockey playoffs fall within the definition and meaning

‘an access to a service and facility of the Prince Edward Island

Human Rights Act. The Human Rights Act specifies

those activities and organizations which it intended to exempt

fromitsjurisdiction. Amateur athletics were not so specified and

must beinterpreted as coming under the legislation...Minor

hockey playoffs area “service and facility towhich members of the

publichave access”. What the Human Rights Act requires in

this situation is that children not be denied an equal opportunity

toparticipate in competitive sports at an appropriate skill

level or age level. Specifically, the Act prohibits denial of an

opportunity toparticipatein cgnipe%iwﬁtq%k?/ gn the basis of sex.”
o fi;eg b A RS _

The Comnﬁssion’Wé;n’f"é&%ﬁ to state that the 1nt§§fapon of boys and girls into minor
hockey could be accomplished either te organizations and teams for males and
females, or by co-educational -%ealsigis. mmission is quoted as stating that “neither
one is mandated by the Act to the exclusi ther...what is mandated is that both males and
females must not be ex'clu’deo? fmm an equal oppor. ity to ;g_a.rttczpﬁgg in competitive sporfs ona
level commensurate with their skills andphysiological development.”. In 1984, the Commission
produced a policy on “ Sex and Amd ‘Sports” which clearly defined sex discrimination
asitrelates to both sexes aggﬁ, 12andunder : .
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The Commission’s press statements and policy stemrr.led' fr.om- a 'grgucl:)keof @’a
complaints, filedinthe Winter of 1984, by three girls alleging sex dlscrnmna-tlor; in (];), m); (ﬂ
The IC).’omrn:ission ruled that the girls were discriminated against on the ba51sho sex by ot @:
being allowed to part1c1pate in play-off hockey; the rest of the members of the team w
boys.

B0

'l,‘uesda‘y, Marc‘ﬁ 6th., 19,84.
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“Rule In Favor OF Girls
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™ In other articles following the ruling, the Prince Edward Island Hockey Association
" President was quoted as displaying the attitudes that contributed to the girls’ problem of
~ notbeingableto play ona ‘boys’ team:

“The ball’s in our hands now - no matter what they (referring to

the Commission) say, we are still the oneswho have to change the
rules...Some parents feel it’s tomboyish for girlsin boys teams and
refuse to allow their daughters to join...But parents would let their
daughters play if there were girls teams...on PEI there are presently
only five teams for girls 12 and under, so the associationis trying

to get more teams organized to allow girls toplay...But...”boys
should play withboys, and girls should play with girls.”

In Prince Edward Island at the present time, there are two associations that operate
~ hockey teams open to girl_players% Based ofi the, Commissijon’s ruling, all of the Prince
' Edward Island Hockey As%pciafgi@‘ﬁ’ﬁIHA) teams frpm the levels of Squirt to Midget are
open to girls. In addition, théPrince Edward Islanﬁdiéle’éma'le'Hqckey Council presently
operates teams that are open to girls ofily; fromithe Atom toMid getlevels. The Council has
" been promoting female hockey for abo rears and sets its own rules governing female
: ition’s constitution restricts thesé teams to

- female players only, and a boy would likely bé réfused membership on these teams even if
- he applied to play there because there was no space left in the PEIHA system. Female
 hockey hasincreased in popylarity si '
- Japanincluded the sport as afjlymp
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Human Rights:
It's
Everyone's
Business...

Why Not Make It
Yours?

Although
Island I—I gh sexual harassme
uman Rights Act pl"ohl]:;l1 E[:l“equently occurs in empl
Sexual harassment in ££Y§Ient the Prince Edward
ide range of sit
uations, as

Ellcn is the only fernale mechanic af ber workplace: ce. Her male €0

- qworkers are ofien tcllmo gex-retated jokes and there are Playboy pin-ups

on the pulletin poard in the luneh room Elien has toid her co—workcrs

that she is offended by iheir jokes and the pin-ups: They jwst Jaugh and

mrlted Rhonda out to dinnex seversl
fien tells et how atiractive ghe is and
& Rhonda o

David, Rhunda’s manager, has
{imes, but she Tas refus
fhat he wants to get 10 know
down his dmncr nvitationy David‘uecame angry and 1d hex that she’ d
batier be s“pice’ 1o him oF she may be i

El‘xen and Rhonda are cmpenencmg gexuad harassment and are therefore
being dlscnmmated against o0 tiae basis of seX-

THE LAW

gexual haraseent is inctuded under thc ground of sex, and occurs most
often i emplo oymenk. Towever the Prince B wardlslandﬁuman Rights
Aot prohibits gexual harass apnent in all of these gitpations:

. Employment

. Volunteering

« Qffering accommodauons sewmcs or facilities 10 {he public

« Membership in professmnal, Hosiness oF {rade associations
and employes organizations

« Leasing Of gelling prope erty

» Publishing, Lroadeasting and advertising

gexual harassment ig unwelcome conduct of & gexual nature that bas &
negafive impact on where you work, ive, oF receive services. Senual
harassinent can range from ynwelcome comments and offensive jokes
or pictures, 10 10 unwelcome physical contact and sexual assault. Sexua
harassraent MAY involve threals of adverseé consequUences guch as job
loss if the victim atiempts 1o cnd the harassment.

Victims of sexudl harassmaent 316 usually womer, but men WY also be’
harassed. Gexual harassment can ocour botw el pers ons of the same of
opposite SeX-

1f you experient® gexual haIassment, s important © jnpform the
harasser fhat his/her tehaviout is unwelcome Ifthe harassonent QCeurs
at work, report the parassnent 10 W

Eﬂf‘-@w el mms every employe!
harassment policy y should nclude procedures for Yepotiing
sexual harassment. If the harassment OTLULS
accommodaimns or receive services, PO ort
property of business owner. T any case of sexual harassmoent, you may

also file a complaint with the Fuma? Rights { Commission.
2003103




In 1988, Reverend Allan MacDonald, past Chairperson of the Commission, spoke at
the University of Prince Edward Island about policy and procedures to deal with
complaints of sexual harassment at the University. Father MacDonald pointed out that
investigation may prove difficult due to “the clandestine nature of such offenses”, and that
often, victims do not file formal complaints due to “embarrassment, the threat of reprisal,
and/or lack of confidence in the ‘system’.” Ironically, Father MacDonald also warned
decision-makers of the looming “ danger” of false complaints:

“Too, decision-makers must take into consideration the ever-present
danger of persons lodging false charges of sexual harassment, a factor
that affects the working of any remedial program.”

The fear of false complaints reflects an attitude toward sexual harassment that has
been pervasive in society. The Commission recognized that even those experienced in the
field of human rights are not w1th01g;é Biasds; g@ié:;gmple, in the form of suspicion towards
the validity of sexual harassmggécomplamts ‘D vy -

¢
\»;
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harassment, due to barriers faced bywv
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pursuing complamts, including the issue

o A SO0 S
Sexual harassment hard to gauge
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sal to deal with sexual harassm which hmludes pexual hamssmen! Desplte those drawbacks, Mr. vesent only a fractlon of ihe number
the P.EI. Human Right’s Cummlp guldedines brought down by the 8u-  Wyall says he always encourages of aclual incidents of sexual ha-
slhon, 5ays eovmission executive di- Courl of Camada, sald My, Womhen to come lorward with their * vassmenten the job,
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Itwas not until 1993 that the Employment Standards Act was amended to require all
businesses to have and post a policy on sexual harassment. Nevertheless, the
Commission has discovered that frequent violations of this law still occur, and many
workplaces, including government departmentsand divisions, do not post any policy on
sexual harassment even though itis a violation of human rights law.

The paucity of news articles on sexual harassment indicates that the problem may
often be swept under the table. The Commission’s files contain several news articles from
the early and mid 1980’s on the problem, but very few items from recent years, even
though two complaints involving sexual harassment have been widely reported. Lisa
Reiten’s complaint against the University of Prince Edward Island and Ann Magill’s
against Atlantic Turbines were the subject of judicial review in the Prince Edward Island
Supreme Court,

Incuiry awardsy
woman $2,500
in rights case

Ann Magill was the viclim of sexually-harassing
cartoon.at her former workplace, Atlantic Turbines

BY RON RYDER ’ In'a lengihy ‘Written complajut,
Glafdian Weskerd ' -7 . . Magill.outlined several occasions.in
" which she said she was not treated
A woman dismissed from her job  with the samerespect aa male employ-
as an gireraft parts inspector has won  €08.

a partialvietory ina humanrightscase  .Magill also vafered to an incident in
against her fbrmer employer, which a carteon with the caption "1
Charlottetown lawyer David party naked” was placed in her work
Larter, acting as a one-person board avea with her name written on a
of inguiry for the P.E.L Human Riphts  female figure. She reid she complained

needs work

S 2

Pt b b
So one'of the great debates By virtue of the second
f modern democratic up's opposition to the film,
thought has come to this: Is it  the argument evolved from a
rong to show the film supposed fight over {recdom
Cannibal Women in the of expression inta just
vocado Jungle of Deathat  another gender palitics
n institution of higher SCrap.
earning? Freedom of speechisa
Indays gone by, the cherished value. Anda
reedoms of thought, university is exactly the
xpression and assembly place where stodents should
ereissiues upon which the  learn the tiue worth of that
rea‘ti s&ates of the world were freedom,
: founded, : The equality of all eitizens
Unfortunately, the in the eyes of the law is
undamental truths that form  anether imdamental truth
ur democratic tradition that should be carefully
ave grown slightly more examined by students,

Ivory

omplicated with the passnge  However, the students Commission, has recommended Ann  aboutthe cartoonioa supericr hut was
f time. . should learn to pick their Magil be paid §2,500 by her former  atvised by him notto prraue the mat-
Whatfhappened was this: & sources and fights a little employer because. of sexually- “Lartar ogreod with Magill's com

arayeing cartoon in her workplace. n ? i

oup of students at the more carefully. Honest et ‘MagilP contention that  plaint that she hadbeen subieat to bex-

niversity of Prince Edward  debate keeps demoerae
Island decided to show a silly healthy.eF‘e&lish 5 uahh’l’es
| comedy. Puffed up with an over topics best left to
incredible sense of self- satirists make a mockery of
mportance, the students centuries of great thought,
billed themselves as Students  practice and sacrifice,
for Free Speechand - And surely the facuity at
cademic Rights. the University of Prince
The deqlsmntoshow the Edward Island can play a
m predictably provoked useful role in puiding their
nger {rom another group:  chargestomorouseful -
the Universily of Prince sonrces of inforrmation than
Edward Isiand Women’s Cannibal Women jn the
Constituency Group. Avocado Jungle of Death,

she had heen subjected to other forms U2 iarassment. He sudd the cartoon
of workplace dl'acjl'iniinaﬁnn. constitiited harassment in the form of
Magill was hired by Alantic Ta Btixual anngys;:ée,mthnt it w}:a’s hss(i

" hired aniic Wur- - tile, intimidating or annoying but di
bines of Blemen Park, July 21, 1993,  not have dirert relation to any job ben-

She was dxzamls;seeq Dec. 16, 1994 for. ofi, .
HCes6Ive absenteersm. “Y find, based upon the evidence,
ﬁlf‘%';n ﬁleclR agh com lninf; with the Ea: li;;l'sle cl;a‘rtlion_i:ﬁident oocurliefl,
P.1.L Human Rights Commission Jan, _that ita subject matter was sexual in
3, 1895, saying she had been disorim- "Dature, that it was found to be unwol-
uated against on the bosis of her pen.  ¢ome by the complainant, that she
o and that Atlantic Torbines had vip.  communieated her unweleone feslings
ated her rights by paying male 10 the respondent, and that an insuf
mployees more meney thar females  ficient response was provided to the
for the same work. incident by the respondent,” Larter
wrote in a decision on Magill's com-
l plaint.
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Following lengthy debates, characterized by legislator’s expressions of prejudice
towards gays and lesbians, the Prince Edward Island Human Rights Act was finally
amended in 1998 to add sexual orientation as a prohibited ground of discrimination. This

- issuehas generated almost as much controversy in PEI as discrimination based on political
- belief.

; In the Commission’s 10th Annual Report in 1986, the section on “Highlights of the
. Decade” contains no mention of issues concerning gay and lesbian rights, but in its
recommendations forwarded to Executive Council that same year, the Commission asked

that “source of income” be added to the Act as a prohibited ground of discrimination.
However, there was no similar recommendation for sexual orientation.

On May 23,1989, a Guardia}n%zl%gﬁz;slpaggr{ax’gicle enitled “Some Election Issues Just Too
N

Hot to Handle” , reported: . e@;‘ﬁ | %ﬁy
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In 1993, following court challenges in other provinces, which compelled human rights
bodies to start accepting complaints from gays and lesbians, the Prince Edward Island
Human Rights Commission announced that it would begin accepting complaints of
discrimination against gays:

i

'Commission upholds rights of gays

Tission would 1 - cent eourt rulings and the .

complaints pf m:i];sf::-jg‘-d"g."n of Rights andﬁeeduntseog?;ll‘itg ﬁﬁdﬁm’ he said,

against hormosexnals ination it to take complnints of discriming-  Supre, yattsaid a ease before the

utive direetor Jim Wyégfays exec- ﬂﬂl{ifro:_n homosexuals, ais!;mhn;e Court of Canadp may
“Al least one court has saig The same thing has just figp- rights logicer, 2 08 human

E£0¢S against the Chartar of smaght': pened in Newfoumdlang pg well,” gy eBlS_iimun. : .

Iand Frer?dums and that's what a]] ﬂrria\?‘;{'agggg, aiﬂ!;::augh hewasn't  crimi m"ﬁ“ uiefégﬂbﬁgyngtgdisi

T h‘s n er t i [y N XUa,

be said 1o an“;-:]lm:‘;l"ngg. Eovernment had decide!:im tgmlﬁ; x(;lrlx-ri i

Iottetown i Cher e heregal ramifieation, family,” hosaig,  © Comldereda
This week the Af o © Wold also certainly havety Ry -

ment annonneed it wb:Jth bg::;?. Took at. the jegal aspects,"hesaid.  ing E:tvm! i;nnl;y have some Eear.

Ing legal advice on whether Stomy  “Bat1dothirikisis progr - hl \PRERINg now,

stop its human rights body from . ™0Ve. The human righis o t?so;lﬁ'e ren ederal government Js algo

| vesligating cases of diseriminagion, 9231 With discrimination, It 1 ) f’-’“;;lﬁ s Shuman Righis Act,

against homosexpals, putting a sea) of approval
~ NOTCOVERED thing ™ wrovelen any. m;lii::’g'zﬁgf e Josking at
Aberlas Individual Rights Pro- e pryaey SROTECTION  changes may come e porle

tection Act s Bl p Tie Ontaric Court of Appeal re-  well * o sajd.

man Rights 1 " cenlly found Capadiap Hi ' cgrislati

o gu s - t:’:i'ugﬂei t;mh OVEr  Rights Aot ommitted proiectlil;lez? Iogll;i 198&_,-a giltive e e

Hghts grong sy jnumher ';?‘,11’ homosexuals and viglated Section  jne S e
15 of the Charter of Rights and  down pleas to inelude sexusl orien.” Wyati saj

WYATT

tation in the aef
ending the prov. “We have not
i e not been a

s Human Rights At tured by anyo gwith a complg?rfl‘:g'c#;{.i

_ sed a reviev the Prince
the time of the review, the Supreme Court
basis of sex included discrimination in
‘not offer explicit protection for gays and

e protection was available by virtue of the

Edward Island Human RightsiAct. Ho
of Canada had ruled that discrimin
sexual orientation. Prince Edward Islz
lesbians through human rights legislati

. ) fy
Supreme Courtruling. 5, PN
] é;ﬁ”’”«. A g
; -

. hl%iéﬁ -%»5 s, %ﬁ;“;«
It was not until 1996 that the}?ge§r w@s,_{ag__gjﬁ_ﬁi;if’fed as writing a letter to a proponent

of gay rights law stating that he intérided/to ‘move forward with legislation prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation. Ironically, the Guardian also reported
that the same letter generated controversy from the Government’s own Members of the
Legislative Assembly for “pre-committing the Provincial Government to including sexual
orientation in the Human Rights Act” .

In 1998, the Government’s Standing Committee on Social Development held public
sessions to deal with proposed changes to the Human Rights Act. Passionate arguments
included everything from the causes of homosexuality, to “slippery-slope” concerns about
the “erosion of the family” through demands for same-sex marriage. The purpose of the
proposed amendments, to protect gays and lesbians from discrimination, could often not
be heard above the heated opinions being expressed. One Committee Member said he
wouldn’t be able to support the inclusion of the words “sexual orientation ”in the Act, for
fear that the phrase might end up meaning more than it should:
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“It encompasses too much...it’s not cut-and-dried, |

certainly don’t think homosexuals are any more likely

to be deviant that the rest of us. But I feel very strongly

that, if I'm running an apartment building with a kindergarten
on the first floor, I'should have the right not to rent an
apartment fo a known pedophile.”

In a later report, the Member qualified his remarks by stating he thinks that

“whatever legislation is put into place is not able to be maintained for the benefit of those outside.the
law”. Thefollowing collection of letters and news reports exemplify the sentiments being
expressed. '

LETTER TO MEMBERS OF THE P
LEGISLATURE:
Dear Member

AS you are aware, the supseme Gowt decision on Liw
Vricad cuse in Albera does not sutomatically obiige hiit] w
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W wige Voo o 4l & claugt A5sUFizig- ]alamius e
aothing in. die Acr is intended 10 redtricy the freedom of
Tyaodies ue) seligious mg,.mmmons We also begeé vob 1o define
pouse A3 persons Qf 1 L]g LRSS s,
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The Supreme Court’s dé?iisio in “Vriend” was both unanimous and clear,
declaring that excluding gays and fesbians from provincial human rights law...

s
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perhaps even acceptable, to discriming L
on the basis of their sexual orieritation... The government has

in effect, stated thaf $ are equal in dignity and rights’
except gipmen avid-le A
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Short of invoking the R&‘%’eg{tg’cion’s.’Noty!l Hstanding Clause’, the Prince Edward

Island Government would have ﬁ%ﬁi@ige flglgﬁifﬁg%ihclude sexual orientation in the Human

Rights Act. The Premier was reported as saying: " That may well be true, but I still want the
benefit of the committee’s recommendations.”

By the end of April 1998, the Gay and Lesbian Coalition of Prince Edward Island
urged the Members of the Legislative Assembly to make their recommendations to the
Legislature before the end of the Spring Session, or the bottom line would be that “he law
will eventually be tested here, similar to what it was in Alberta and other places in the country.”
The Coalition reminded the Government that opposition to the amendments may
characterize the popular sentiment of the day, but that the issue is really one of basic rights,

not popularity.

In May 1998, the amendments to the Human Rights Act were finally unveiled to
reveal that sexual orientation would beincluded as a prohibited ground of discrimination.
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Human rights supporters were disappointed with a definition of ‘marital status’ that
denied the recognition of same-sex unions. The media reported this caveat was the only
way to ensure that the caucus would back the controversial Bill. It basically came down to
satisfying Committee Members in Government who were alarmed by a perceived ‘erosion’
of traditional family values. Members of the Legislative Assembly were quoted as saying:
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“1had to give alittle to get alitile... the sexual orientation clause ¢ :

I'can livewith, because I know it's the law across the country. €

But if that definition of marital status weren't there I wouldn't &

support (the bill) at all.” g

“I'd have like to have seen a definition of family included too,

but I can live with the bill as long as the definition of marital @

statusisin there.” &1

_ . @

T sarital stanus : (b.2) “marital status”™ means the status of heing married, single, @i

widowed, divorced, separated, or living with a person of the opposite
sex in a comyugal relationship outside marnage;
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One development that received some press coverage was the announcement by
. the University of Prince Edward Island in 1999 that full benefits would be made
-, available to an employee’s same-sex partner. Apparently, the Provincial Government
announced soon after that benefits for their employees would also be extended to same-
~ sex partners. This announcement was made quietly, without fanfare and, incidentally,
. no press release containing the announcement is included in the Government website’s
 media/news link. '
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In 2000, the Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission initiated a campaign
to educate businesses in the tourism industry in preventing discrimination against persons
with physical or mental disabilities.

To identify the extent of the problem of barriers faced by disabled tourists, the

~, Commission compiled a survey of services listed in the Prince Edward Island’s 2000

~ Visitor's Guide. The survey showed that only 2.1% of accommodations listed were

- accessible to persons with disabilities. Accessibility in accommodations was significantly

lower than accessibility in other areas such as food services, where 31.78% of

- establishments listed in the Guide were accessible, and festivals and events, where 17.28%
were accessible to persons with disabilities.

SERVICES LISTED IN PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND'S 2000 VISITOR’S GUIDE

Aren Totals Not Accessible  Limited Accessible % Accessible
Culture 40 20 7 13 32.5%
Food 107 43 30 34 31.78%
Attractions 114 53 28 3 28.95%
Shopping 9 52 22 ‘ 24 24.49%
Festivals & Events 81 67 0 14 17.28%
Services 18 8 1 1 10%
Tours 41 34 4 3 7.32%
Outdoor 87 76 8 3 3.45%
Accommeodations 1047 861 164 22 21%
TOTAL 1623 1214 264 147

It should e noted that the results of this survey may not accurately reflect the actual accessible
facilities. Each tourist operator self-roports on whether they are accessible or not.

PERCENTAGE TOTALS- Accessible

These stat
the problem because the degiee of accessibility often varies greatly from one service to
_, another. Furthermore, the statistics were self-reported by tourism operators who

. provided information for the Guide.
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The Minister of Tourism’s response to the Commission’s Accessibility in Tourism - {
Focus 2000 report included a letter dated July 17, 2000: (ﬁ}

P

“Tourism PEl is committed fo working with our industry,
the Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission
and other key stakeholders to improve the accessibility
standards of tourism accommodation in the Province.
With thisinmind, we feel it is the responsibility of the
Human Rights Commission to initiative constructive
dialogue with the tourism industry in order to
educate and identify reasonable accessibility expectations
for our tourism operators.”
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Interestingly, the year 2000 Visitors Guide contained the following advertisement by
the Tourism Industry Association of Prince Edward Island:
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Since 1976, the Commission has been publishing educational material for the
public. In 1976, the Commission published a booklet entitled “Human Rights Protection -
PEICan Lead”. In1978, the Commission produced “Guidelines for Employers” and “Preand

Post Employment Inquiries”. In 1979, two students were hired to catalogue and index
material and develop seven pamphlets for the Commission.
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The Commission published a report in 1983 entitled “Human Rights Awareness”, to
raise the profile of humanrights edu he Province.

el R R

Despite limite& resourceS"SI were pulélished in 1993 on different

5
btomed sl

£

%%"Em |
EQUAL Y
AT

WORK

For morg information contact:

PEI Rypmgy, Righty Conmisgio
N
98 Water Stregy Qj,}
Cherel, r:’ 0 Box 2000
Ollelown PR (14 g
(%02)368.413p e Qﬁ
Fax: (902)368-4235

PEY Galy: 1-800-237.593,

B




L

In 1976, the Commission participated in a Federal-Provincial Committee on human

- rights as part of a Federal initiative to ensure Provincial compliance with the United

L

N WU G W

Nations treaty obligations. The Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission has an
anomalous relationship with the body that monitors and ensure compliance with
Canada’s United Nation’s obligations: the Continuing Committee of Official on Human
Rights. The Continuing Committee is composed of Territorial/Provincial/Federal
departmental officials. However, Prince Edward Island’s official representative is the
Chairperson of the Commission. As a representative, the Chairperson is uniquely placed
to consider matters of P.E.I’s compliance with UN treaties.

In1977 the Commission joined the Canadian Association of Statutory Human Rights
Agencies (CASHRA) and has been actively involved in that organziation over the past 25
years. In1978, the Commission delivered a paper to the annual CASHRA Conference on
the interpretation and 1mp1ementat10 fvphys;lcal disability prohibitions. Attending all
CASHRA Conferences since b éh ﬂ't X 91];}1’[1158101‘1 has- participated in sub-
committees of CASHRA suck!}as‘ the Standmg Cofnmlttee on Human Rights Training
(SCHRT) and the Nat1ona1 Pubhc Educati
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In 1978 the Commission held a very successful public relations campaign to educate ¢»
the public on human rights issues. The Commission also established May 1-7 as Human
Rights Week. Through the year, the Commission was busy with media interviews and
advertising, collaborated with the Department of Education in sponsoring student projects
and held its first po '
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In 1988 and 1998 respectively, the Commission celebrated the 40th and 50th
Anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights by sponsoring poster and web
site contests, creating a new logo, developing a website and translating a consolidated
version of the Act. The Commission partnered with Maritime Electric, which placed a
50th Anniversary Statement on their monthly bills for the year. The Commission also
partnered with Island Tel to place a “Free to be Me’ advertisement in their 1998 Telephone
Directory. Also, to commemorate the new millenium, the Commission held a poster
contest entitled “What does Human Rights Mean to Me?”. Over the years, the Commission
has partnered with many provincial agencies, companies and businesses in developing
educational material, activities and celebrations. For example, the Commission’s partners
have included the Council of the Disabled, One-Parent Family:Association, Bank of
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The Commission began to work with local newspaper in 1978 to monitor
employment ads, as well as review application forms for government, businesses,
industries and companies on Prince Edward Island.

In 1979, the Commission held Prince Edward Island’s first Human Rights
Conference, “Volunteer Organizations and Human Rights”, on October 26th and 27th.
This was the first conference ever held in Canada in which the role of voluntary
organizations in the human rights movement was the central theme. Over 90 delegates
from 26 organizations were in attendance. |

In 1980, the Canadian Human Rights Foundation conducted its first Annual
Summer Course on Human:__R1ghts at the University of Prince Edward Island. That
organization celebratedé Oth An:

ity %‘""’&\m ':9-
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In 1982, the Commlssuﬁﬁ undertoo
alcoholism as a disability . Ovef*%chf‘@grearsgtlgg%(}g Hmission has undertaken initiatives to
promote human rights in provincial legitlation and services, such as the Human Rights

~ Awareness Project, and the Focus on Accessibility in Tourism. Staff members have made

presentations to the provincial Legislature’s Quality of Life Committee and Standing
Committee on Social Development, the Premier and various provincial departments.

In 1984, the Commission began holding office hot
as the first in a series of '
available.

ontague on Wednesday’s
tly this service is not
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In 1985, for the first time, the Commission was represented by a Commissioner
from each of the three counties. The Commission also celebrated December 10th,
International Human Rights Day and has recognized this special day each year since, =
either through public celebrations, contests, publications or advertisements in local &
newspapers.

o

e

In"1986, there were very few activities due toa Prov1nc1a1‘E1ect1on and a change in
Government which resulte M,5;1 111.’:1%gf ge ugnber of p011h§a1 belief complaints being filed. %
_,ﬁ} aw
In 1987, for the first ﬁgn in its hlstory, thke%“““Commlssmn reported that it had
adequate funding for current staff;and administiative costs. However, the Commission &
stressed the fact that the need for §arfiﬁ&)’cﬁk'té’rﬁ staff member was paramount! The &
Commission developed a policy on media and news releases, and began discussion with
the Department of Education to introduce human rights materials into the school €
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In 1988, the Commission hosted a meeting for the Standing Committee on Human
Rights Training (SCHRT).

In 1990, the Commission recognized March 21st as the International Day for the
Elimination of Racial Discrimination and has recently partnered with the PEI
Multicultural Council and Scotiabank in recognizing this day through festivities such as
a Harmony Brunch and Harmony Evenings.
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The Commission attended a National Conference on Human Rights and Canadian
Solidarity in Ottawa in 1990; in 1992, the Commissioners attended the International
Association of Human Rights Agencies (IAOHRA) meeting in Philadelphia; and in 1998
participated in a Diversity Management Seminar at Mill River, The Commission saw an
increased awareness of Aboriginal issues.
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In 1993, the Commission marked the 25th Anniversary of the 1968 Act and
published the Annual Report with the first financial audit included. The Commission
made an announcement that it was unable to fund its own activities with regards to
March 21st, the International Day for the Ehmmatlon of Racial Discrimination or
December 10th, International Human Rights D Faiz

In199%4, the Comm1ss1on str%és
the need to change the opera’aona__‘
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In 1997, the Commission displayed its educational materials at the PEI Teacher's
Federation Annua]l Convention and has continued this educational exercise to the
present day. The Commission also displayed at an open-house at Holland College and,
in1999, at the Labour Market Expo.

In 1998, the Chairperson became a member of the Board of the Canadian Council of
Administrative Tribunals and, in 1999, the Education Officer became a committee
member on the Provincial Diversity / Equity Committee and PEACEWORKS,

A need that has been identified from the time the Commission was established is
one of public education of humanrights. Adequate funding to enable the Commission to
carry out this important function has long been the issue. In May 1999, the Commission
was finally able to establish a position for a full-time Education Officer.
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. T.he Commission recently resumed the practice of issuing quarterly press releases
which 1.nc1uded the Commission’s activities and a summary of settled complaints. The
Commission also developed a complaint process chart
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Prince Edward Island Commission des droits de la personne
Human Rights Commission de I’Ile-du-Prince-Edouard

A Rigg,
X ‘&;\s. iy i

98 Water Street g, P (907) 368-4130

PO Box 2000 C— _ Fax (902) 3684236

-Charlotterown " 1-800-237-5031 {PED}

PE C1ATN8 http:/fwrarw.gov.pe.calbiumanrights
September 11, 2001

The Honourable Jefﬁey E‘@Q_J
Attorney General %ag;‘%
Minister Responmble for the
Prince Edward Island Human Rig
POBox 2000 ..
Charlottctown PECI1A 7N8

Dear Mr. Mlmster

Re: Prince Edward Isiémd Hu ;"anw;

;s?
On behalf of the S%aﬁ;zand Ce ¢ Prince Ed’&éﬁi Island Human Rights
Commission, [ presengethe 18® Report for fiscal year ending#farch 31, 2001. This Annual
Report includes the aétf( of the Commission, pubgcms and the andited finaneial
statements for fiscal year 2;%9.%(}01

= amxf?"ﬂ'

We submit this report to you for dchvelgy' tc: Her Majesty 8 Representative, the Lientenant-
Govemor of Prince Edward Island.

Sincerely,
G&g/i ¢
Chairperson ooy )
'\.‘
& <
“ 25 >
%, &
Cl'l?bar n?
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Prinee Edward Island Huwman Rights Comiission
18% Report

April 2000 - March 2001

Page 2

' POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION

The Preamble to the Human Rights Act states that “if is recognized that in
Prince Edward Island as a fundamental principle that all persons are equal
in dignity and human rights”.

Since the enactment of 114 - ct on September 11, 1976, the
Prince Edward Islanei H %m Ri ghts Coml%j,en has been empowered to:

*  reportas requif:e}d by the Minister on theib%lsmess and activities ofthe

%

Commission. ﬁ?ﬁ“ vy -w%;fg,w

. consider, investigate or administer any matter or activity referred to
the Commission by the Lieutenant Govemor in Council or the
Minister.

The Human Rights Act is deemed to prevail over all other laws of the
Province.

Y
i
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Frince Edward Island Human Rights Commissien
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- REMARKS FROM THE CHAIRPERSON

This reporting year has been one of continued growth and change for the Commission, as we
approach the milestone of the 25" year of our existence. We are still striving to implement -
the legislative changes that made us 4 decision-making administrative tribunal in 1998, but
we are making an effort this year to recall our humble beginnings a guarter century ago.

In addition to our statutory obligation to protect human rights on Prince Edward Island, we
have significant national obhgatégné%a : Plianing is well underway for the CASHRA
Conference (Canadian Assp@;@tggn ot §tatﬁ§‘0f’y* ﬂu};ﬁ%n Rights Agencies) hosted by the
Prince Edward Island I@man Rights Commission in lg%y 2002. The Commission has
contracted with a conﬁgxce planner to assist in the pmparsitjdns for thiis 1na_| or event, which
will host 200 delegates on'the I .

e

rd Island’s representative on the Continving
roup comprised of repi‘esentatwes from the
Provinces and Temtones reSponsﬂ)l' orp Canada’s comphancewth United Nations
obligations. The Comm1ss1q_n urces-fo, ensure completion of Prince
Edward Island’s contributions to € anada\ S\l'epb s, We have found this responsibifity to be
increasingly onerous as our role 1), ’ad frot advisory to decigion-making,

%,
Our small staff wﬁgg’é% extireme] Vv as he Commiseion fulﬁl}s its mandate of educating
the public, advising Gﬁ”\?mment resolving complaints through the new tribunal system, in
addition to preparing tmﬁ%}mnemoratc 25 years of humgiirights on the Island and hosting
a major national conference, ﬁ'? igan nghts pragm&ﬁg&s in the coming year.
In this 25" year, 1t is important to empﬁjam%;e the supremacy of the Prince Edward Island
Human Rights Act. The Act binds all Islanders, as well as public and private sector
employers, and I ask everyone to consider the legislative policy behind the supremacy ofthe
legislation. Our community must be mindfill of the need.to uphold the importance of
protecting essential rights of all people, regardless of age, colour, creed, criminal conviction,
ethnic or national origin, family status, marital status, physical or mental disability, political
belief, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, and/or source of income.,

Wi

Major General George 8. Kells (Retired) -

Part of my role mvolves sitting as Pr
Committeé of Officials on Human gh
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REMARKS FROM THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Commission received an increase in the number of complaints over last year. We
continue our effort to decrease the time it takes for resolution of each complaint. We have
implemented a new complaint intake procedure that we hope will allow for the efficient
navigation by complainants and respondents through our administrative process.

This year also marked the Commission’s first Panel Hearihg decision in Taylor v. Testori '

Americas, The Commission has sgensd mal ed increase in the activity suwrrounding panel
hearings. Already, there arg Q\l%i p@;nal héarih ,séhgd 1§d for the fiscal year 2001-2002, a
number that w111 contmug*% tow and which promises fo Ieep our part-time: commissioners
busy as they advance ﬂ/iag‘ﬁsolutmn of human rights comp‘fagrgt% through the trlbunal process.

The Comrmssxon i§ now able o°do inore xts maudate of pubhc mformatlon and
education mthe fieldof humaé righ i

resort (o the adver sanal mbunal proc

o

The Prince Edwar d%ﬁl nd Cofmission agreed-to host the natlorgéLEonference in May 2002,
of the Canadian Assﬁﬁ;vlatmn of Statutory Human Rights Ag‘ﬁ’ri"gles {CASHRA). - Our staff
have been busy preparmg*gg; the Conference entitled * mﬁgﬁ Rights At Work".

) o, {:m%

N
In conclusion, the Prince Edwagdﬂslﬁl‘and Hynig “ﬁ‘%&ﬁﬁts Commission continues to strive to
fulfill our legislative mandate to profect-a omote human rights, 1 take this opportunity

to thank staff for their work and otr Commissioners, who ably defend human rights in the

Province.
2 )
Y 'y
~ T e

Gregory J/ Howard
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Prince Ed“ard Island Human Rights Commission
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COMMISSIONER’S PROFILES

GEORGE S. KELLS CHAIRPERSON
Stratford

George Kells was appointed Chairperson of the Prince Edward Island Human Rights
Commission on February 12, 1997, Prior to his retirement from the Canadian Armed Forces
in 1993, Major General Kells held a;mumbe gf scmor level positions. Those positions
mcluded Deputy Chief of S%aﬁ; &a 1orf§é L&\Reglon Trenton, Ontario; Director
General, Condifions of Segv}ge s> National Defence Heic ugn,ters Ottawa; Chief of Personnel
Services, Na,tlonal Dg‘,;?snce Headqguarters, Ottawa; d{:’}Canadlan Defence Attache,
Washington, DC. _Altogether Mr, Kells has served in four Canadian provirices and five
foreign countries ‘

o

As Chncf nf Persomlel Serv:ces Mz Bet expencnce in persannel services policy
ts, conditions of service;, employment of
women and fatmly support As Dlr tor Gen onditions of Service, hls duties inchaded
i cy and procedures to’ deal with morale

* difficulties, equal opportunmes afﬁm ' 1ahguagés, and sexuyal harassment

A native of Fredem;ga PrinseEdward I;‘%and, Mr, Kells atteﬁdgd high school at Prince of
Wales College and’; 5"? gived his BA. in Commerce fromﬂ’féf Royal Military College in
Kingston, Ontario. gf@ﬁgquent to his retirement, heff@t“a‘s“ employed as the Canadian
representative of an Ameﬁg”én %gnsulung firm. ,\_%Qgﬁﬁ
f*‘*g ot

Since joining the Cc—mmlssmn Mr li(”e}laéhﬁs attended administrative tribunal tralmng
sessions sponsored by the Atlantic Council of Administrative Tribunals. In 1998 he was
appointed to the Board of the Council of Canadian Administrative Tribunals and is an active
member in the International Association of Ofﬁmal Human Rights Agencies (IAOHR A) and
CASHRA.
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LOUISE COMEAU, COMMISSIONER
Abrgm Village

Louise Comeau was appointed Commissioner on September 1, 1994, Ms. Comeau is the
owner of the first ‘Economuseum’ on Prince Edwaid Island which includes a quilt
manufacturing company called Les Creations Louise Comeau. Ms. Comeau is a member of
the Board of Governors for Université de Ste. Anne and is currently the General Manager of
the Baie Acadienne Development Corporation and a member of the Selsction Comumittee of
the Prince Edward Island Business Hall of Fame.

Ms. Comeau recgived her nur@lrf% é@d%on%;ﬁ%“ﬁbgaﬁcoha Hospital in Dartmouth. She
holds a Bachelgr .of Arts@r@‘ﬁ“éh) from Universi{§ dégS;}@me and a Master's Degree in
- ‘é é.""»} . P .

Psychology from the U@i‘\ge”féité de Moncton. '
N ."! ¥

o

ttended adiiiitistrative tribunal training

Since joining the Commission j:has: ;
anadian Institute for Administratioh of Justice.

sessions in Halifax,"sponspjred? y the

A

, having served as Commissioner from 1985
member of tHg Canadian Human Rights
e

i‘sisjﬁﬁé;&h_«ﬁ ruary 12, 1997. A nativeof Summerside,

) S
S g, {m’%ﬁw}@‘
In addition to previous e{]gé}\i?;we at both provincial and’ ;ﬁi(yjnal levels, Mr, Noonan has an

extensive record of public'i@'cg;ih ~and experighicdut-personnel matters. He served as
Superintendent and Assistant Supetintenddtit of Editeation in Regional Administrative Unit
2, Principal of Summerside High School and President of the Prince Edward Island Teachers
Federation, Mr. Noonan started his education career of thirty-five years, as a teacher of
Social Studies and English. Prior to that he served two years acfive service and five years
reserve in the Royal Canadian Navy.

Mr. Noonan received his Bachelor of Arts (History and English) from St. Dunstan’s
University, a Bachelor of Education from St Francis Xavier and a Certificate in
Administration from University of New Brungwick, He later attended numerous schoo!
administration and professional development programs.

Sinice joining the Commission, Mr. Noonan has attended administrative tribunal training
sessions in Halifax, sponsored by the Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice.
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COMPLAINT PROCESS @

Complaint Filed

Executive Director may

dismiss or discontinue at any

stage up to Report to
Chairperson .

Request a
Review by Chairperson

ﬁf\« éspujl& Fﬂed\, = ‘ E__ Investigation {
'€\§€%wﬁ ‘ SR ¢

4% B A

s Investigation Report to Parties; G

| e — ¢
¥ ¢
_1.\;,, Settlement j @
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|Director Director ( i
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- Commission also paruclpatcd 11; d
" Diversity and Emplﬁyment % , Homophobia, ATDS and Pe%lliatxve Care; Aboriginal and Disability
A N

Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission

! . ' 18" Report
- Apyil 2000 - March 2001

Page 9

EDUCATION REPORT

The Education Officer conducted 40 human rights presentations. The mostrequested topics again this year
were general human rights, sexual harassment and diversity in the workplace and at school. The
Commission also. presented information at the PEI Teacher’s Convention, spoke at a Listen & Leam
Session at the PEI Tourism Assbciation’s Semi-Annual Convention, spoke at the Women'’s Equality
Conference for the Union of Public Sector Employees, participated as guest speaker at the Council of the.
Disabled's Anmual General Meeting, participated in International Human Righis Day celebrations, and
parmeled with the PEI Multicultural Council, anag;lan Heritage and Canadian Human Rights Commission
inrecognition of International Day gorge Egliﬁjhamén@fﬁac al Discrimination. ThePrince Edward Island

ke at several con %"ty workshops on suchtdpics as Workplace

issues.

uman nghts Infonna.tlon Klt” will be avallable in
ooklet entitled “Know Your Rights in Prince Edward
Island” to target teachers and student ) 0 6. We participatéd in-a nation-wide education
campaign to developa poster to promote “ uman ng are Bveryone's Busmess” andprmted bookmarks
and posters in recognition of ths winners ' ‘

The Cmmrussmn has a new website
Mayne and Darren Hatie] @Jﬁ&fmm th‘é - tment of Devﬂlgpment and Technology Darren’s
knowledge, assistance ari‘@?’gggperation has made the creation of; ﬁ;@sﬁe a reality. The Commission’s
website and Human Rights ‘A&wdl also be translated inio Fremhgm 2001-2002.

%,
S

We have taken an active role in tﬁge 1:? align of PrEss; @kaséswfg educate the public regarding human rights
on such topics as accessibility in PEI totirisei afih hiumsn rights settlements. The Commission was also
active in updating its Resource Library this year with the purchase of several new books and videos. The
Education Officer has also been involved in the planning of CASHRA 2002 and the Commission’s 25%
Anpniversaty celebrations,

The Commission is represenfed on the Canadian Association of Statutory Human Rights Agencies
{CASHRA) National Public Education Network Committee, the provincial government’s Diversity
Committee and PEACEWORKS.
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LEGAL DECISIONS

April 5, 2000
Avangma v Eastern School Board (2000), 187 Nfld. & P.E.LR.154 (P.ES.C.C.A.)

Motion judge’s order dismissing civil actions based on violations of Human Rights Act upheld. Actions
based on Charter reinstated.

June 19, 2000

-_ (2000), 189 Nfld. & P.ELR. 286 (P.E.S.C.C.A.)

Appeal of d1srmssa] of ap&eg"l})fcosts D1sm1ssed “* g 3«

July 12,2000

Appeal of cosls dlsrmssed Cost Qf ap '_dndénts.

September 20, 2000
Ayangma v Government of P.E.L (20

Refusal to allow a suggested visible minonity jaferviéwer on the Race ReIatmns Board interview panel was
discriminatory and*yiglated seck £ 1i&" Charter. Commﬁtee s preference for candidate with
extensive experience iﬁﬂﬁ I school system d1scr1m1nated agamstwé‘ible minorities and therefore violated
section 15 of the Chartéf;w Laxnnff awarded $7,500 general damages plus costs.
\«*” 4
January 5, 2001 3 g ; . %&
Avangma v Wyait (2001), 198 Nfld. & BB Bfi‘%“%Pff‘E.S.C.T.D.)

Plaintiff’s statement of claim struck. No cause of action against James Wyatt personally as he was acting
within the scope of his employment as Executive Director of the P.EI, Human Rights Commission.
Statement of claim does not suppeort claims of section 7 and 15 Charter vielations, nor can an individual be
sued in a private capacity for violations of the Charter. No civil cause of action for a breach of a statute,
such as the P.E.L Human Rights Act. Whole statement of clairn struck as pleadings disclose no reasonable
causé of action.

January 10, 2001
Ayangma v Wyatt, mreported

Correction to decision of January 5, 2001, Correct hearing dates were January 17 & 18, 2000, not January
8, 2000 as reported,
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- Complainant worked as a Customef’*s "gvalc% Représ%nﬁ

. In July 1999, a Prince Edwa.rcf I\sﬁ%&woman filed 2 b
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SETTLEMENTS

The following are some of the settlements effected by the
Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission in 2000-2001

Em loyment/Sex (Pregnancy) and Physical or Mental Disabili

In July 1999, a Prince Edward Island woman filed a human rights complaint alleging that she was
discriminated against in employment on ﬁg b?§13 of sex %rcgnancy) and physical ot mental disability. The

tye fgy a local business. She stated that while on
a six-month maternity leave 8 %@ye’loped post-partum depfeﬁs o L approximately three'months before her
scheduled return to work.; Thig Complaiant prowded a physmlag 8 letter ta'her employer that stated she
required another month eff to recover: ss and recommended a Jgradual re-entry into the

" maintain her current coverage. The Comp [ oner stated that he needed her back on a full-time-|

basis and by a spsc1ﬁc date and if she could no ply there would be no- guarantee of employment

Rights Education Semmjuf}for all 1

\?ﬂﬁ
Employment/Sex (Pregn %gg

discriminated against in the terms afid’gonditiohs’ ig -aeﬁlployment as a waitress at a local inn and
convention centre on the basis of sex (pre zinc?y) The Complainant was 6 % months along in her
pregnancy when she alleges that her shifts were all cancelled without notice, another waitress worked her
shifts, and despite repeated inquiries, her employer did not provide a satisfactory explanation. The woman
felt she was constructively dismissed from her position. A witness indicated that the employer expressed
an intent to dismiss her from her employment due to her pregnancy. The employer denied they had any
intention of dismissing her and states that her shifts were rescheduled in order to train new waitresses and
ensure another employee obtained 40 hours of work, The employer stated that she quit her employment,
In reaching a settlement in November 2000, the Complainant received monetary compensation, and the
Respondent provided a letter of recommendation,
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Employmeut/A ge

In July 2000, a Prince Edward Island woman filed a human rights complaint alleging that she was
discriminated against in employment on the basis of age by a local business. - The Complainant states that
she received a call from a local business about a job opportunity. She states that she went for an interview
and was informed she would be working on a government project. The Complainant went back for a
second interview and rececived a call shortly after saying she would be hired. Two days into her
employment she was asked by the employet'z‘hiﬁw fﬁhe was. She stated her age, which was 31, and he
said “There could be a problem”. é@épl%lﬁea tha tfiép {11011 was a youth project forages 19-30. The
Complainant states that.she wo“ﬂ@d *that whole day and, & Iﬁ nd of the day, the’ employer told her he
would have to let her go:. Th FRespondent maintained that the Q@mplaman‘t did not meet the guidelines
established by the program The settl ent called f netary compensation and a letter of apology.

againstby a local store in the prowsmn ofs
Complamant uses an electnc wheelch

Dccember 2000 the Respondent constructed a ramp and the Ca@i‘ﬁl“amant was fully satisfied that the

Respondent had appropnately@ﬁggessed his complalnt é;\j% 5
& g

Employment/Sex (Harassment) ~ < ﬁ;w r % e

In November 1999, a Prince Edward Island woman filed a human rights complaint alléging that she was
discriminated against in employment on the basis of sex (harassment) by her former employer. The
Complainant was a waitress/bartender at 4 local bar for approximately six months. She alleges that she was
sexnvally harassed by her employer which led to a change in her working conditions and ultimately her
dismissal from employment. The Respondent admits that her employer and the Complainant did engage
in consensual sexual infercourse, but denied that her working condifions at the bar were affected by this
sexual relationship, or that her dismissal from employment was related to the incident. The Respondent
maintained that she wag dismissed due to poor job performance. In reaching a settlement in March 2001,
the Complainant received monetary compensation.
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‘Respendent has agreed to modify th
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Accommodations/Sexual Orientation

In August 2000, a couple from Montreal, Quebec made a phone call to reserve a room for two at 4 local bed
and breakfast. They were given directions to the bed and breakfast and arrived approximately 45 minutes
later. The owner met them outside before they entered her home and said there was a problem. She did
not have a room that had twin heds, she only had rooms with double beds and that they would have fo rent
two rooms instead of one. They immediately informed the owner that the double bed would be fine. The
owner answered by saying “It’s two rooms or I can’t rent to you”. The Respondent claims she meant no
ill will by her actions, and maintained that she ‘was applying a policy established in accordance with her
cultural norms that two unrelated adult ofiflie same sg;\(: do 1ot sleep in the same bed. In reaching a
settlement in March 2001, the Co;;n;alxg,ms it e‘%;ewéd nmge n compensatlon and the Respondent agreed
to cease operating a bed and px’é@fﬁst or other tourist accé fing

Services/Marital Statg ‘

Between 1994 and 1998 thé Prince }
filed against the Govemment of Prmcc E
on the basis of mantal status A Gove
the payment of tax on sales of pnvate

Division informed the g,omplamant W z_e ,;gqmred to pay taxes on the transfer of ownership or
joint ownership of a vehigf%ﬁom ot 1on-I#w Spouse o the Otl‘fi’}'vgl' he Complainanis would not have
had to pay the taxes if theyiwere married to their common-law spoﬁ?:‘b,x A Human Rights Panel Hearing was
scheduled for June 28, 200 @? itly before the hearing, the G{W r?hnent of Prince Bdward Island advised
the Commission that to settle th’sz; laints it was preparedwfﬁi continue its discriminatory practice. The

eg p 1cy§)f the Pféﬁ%ﬁla] Tax Commissioner which is applied by the
Registrar of Motor Vehicles. The Governméiit of Prince Bdward Island will now extend to commoni-law
couples, who identify as such, an exemption from sales tax for transfers, This exemption shall be offered
as long as it is made available to married couples. The Government of Prince Edward Island agreed to
refimd to the Complainants the amount of sales tax, with interest, that they paid in respect to the transfers.

For statistical purposes, the Commission settied four complaints alleging discrimination in employment
on the basis of political belief, (2) sex (harassment), and discrimination in services based on marital status.
The PEI Human Righis Commission was party to the complaints and the confidentiality clauses clearly
states “there shall be no disclosure of the details " of the memorandum of setilements. Also, there were
seven complainis settled alleging discrimination in employment on the basis of political belief (2), (2) sex
(harassment), fomily status/criminal conviction, and physical or mental disabifity/sexual orientation.
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PUBLICATIONS
The following is a list of publications that are available to the public free of charge from:

. Prince Edward Island Human Rights Commission

. Community Legal Information Association of Prince Edward Island, Inc. (CLIA)
Sullivan Building, Fitzroy Entrance, PO Box 1207, Charlottetown PE C1A TM$
902-892-0853. Toll-free: 1-800- 240~9§98

%% “{'g { ;gs‘

“@§

~ PEI Human: nghts Commlsswn nformation Kit (avallabfe in 2001 2002 avallable now on line)

~ Guidelines: Pre and Post Emp yiignt In
~ Know Your Rights i in Prmce Edw :

~ Complamar,l,t.s Gmd&;

~ Respondent’s Guide
~ Policies
~ Guidelines for A%xgmsers »\ i}

~ Canadian Prohlblted%%‘ggnds of Discrimination: Emp]oygmuf a.nd Provision of Goods, Servxces

Facilities and Accomuy LY
4 e
~ Bookmarks and Posters ¥OA O Res
¢ i d TR, E B
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PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

OFFICE LOCATION

98 Water Street
" PO Box 2000
Charlottetown PE C1A TN&
(902) 368-4180 AR AN R £
(902) 368-4236 (fax) & > L -
1-800-237-5031 (PEI tofifrce) AP LR

http://iwww, goy_jpe.ca?hmganr

COMMISSIONERS . STAFF
George S. Kells ‘ " Gregory J. Howard
Chairperson Executive Director
ﬁ;i« | : _. ég;%pward@mn.net -
E Fa
Richard Noonan S *gfﬁ B. Lorraine Buell
Commissioner 4 {;} , o *;{;gf Administrative/Intake Ofﬂc_er
R I ﬁg’%ﬁ%“ Ibucti@isn.net
Louise Comean Janet Christian-Campbell
Commissioner ‘ Compliance Officer
janetc@isn.net
Patricia M. Butler
Education Officer
pbutler@isn.net
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STATEMENT 1
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT MARCH 31, 2001
2001 2000
ASSETS
Cash § 3,640 $1,565
Accounts receivable T W 1,623 -
Prepalds ' .gg fﬁ,g I : 10,596 4,649
i ,fi_fszé S - $16,859 $6,214
P ¢ g ’
. a7y L
. _LIABILITIES AND EQUITY-"
Accounts payable " $ 2-,5}36 " $5,084
Surplus (Deficit) - Statement2 13,273 1,130

gj'g!~359 6,214

oy
st
oy
-.uw’@' “6“:\

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF |

COMMISSIONER:

e

IR
COMMISSIONER: Q*"f

AUDITOR GENERAL - GHAHLOTTETOWN, PE.L
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STATEMENT 2 g
PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION [-m‘
(:j N
STATEMIENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, AND EQUITY ’ ("
i
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 21, 201 Cﬂ
&
2001 2000 P
Revenug : L
Province of P.E.l. - Grant $306,200 $289,200 e
Miscellanecus 500 - L
306,700 . 289,200 ,C“*s
Expentditure ‘ {f“s
Bank charges 36 - <
Cleaning 2,874 2,974 g{a
Commissioners’ honorarla and expenbgs 15,857 17,700 -
Furniture and equipment ; : 5,780 6,085 f%
Memberships and confe enﬁ%s it 10152 8568
Miscellaneous %, i 3024 . 1,774 ¢

Office matarials and"sgﬁplues ik CA1,033 0 2,850
Photocopying < 10,040 - 4,808 ¢
Rent : 17,500 17,500 ° o
Salaries ahd henefits 202,277 216,105 '
Snow reriigval R 1, 570 o
Stalf travel e 3,075 &
Telephcne & 6,088
W T 288,067 i3
Net income for the year o, 1,133 G&
Surplus {(Deficit) at beginning of year. ;[ . . 1,130 {3) {3
Surplus {DeficH) at end of year, L oL $.43,273 $_ 1130 o
. i N » —
f‘if%g es @
. oy
N 2 S
w} e Q,;
%:;P é'ﬂw%%\' g 3
{The accompany n? nptes are an Integrai_gamtm Ftiiese financial statements.} -

é T A L

AUDITOR GENERAL - CHARLQTTETOWN, RE.L
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PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from Province of PE] for operaflons
Cash received from other sources for operations
Cash paid for sataries and benefits
Cash paid for materials and services

Met Increase (Decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Gash, end of year,

2001 2000
$306,200 $259,200
500 .
(202,277) (216,675)
{102,348) (73.210)
2,075 (685)
_ 1,565 2,250

STATEMENT 2 —|

§ 3640 1565
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PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WARCH 31, 2001

Purpose of the Organization

The P.E.l. Human Rights Commission is a corporate body which is responsible for
administering and enforcing the provincial Human Rights Acl. The Commission provides
education and public information in the field of human rights. The Commission also
inquires info and endeavours to effect a seftlement of any complaint of a violation of the
Human Rights Act filed with the Commission as prescribed by the Act.

Signiflcant Accounting Policies

A) Basie of presentation -

These statemenis warei\; ;é"pareo?d ih‘&acrfor %hce with Canadian generally accepted
accounting prim:l lbp non-prof‘ t orgamzatioys,;xglth office equnpment furniture and
l:ornputar SDWQ§ ensed In the year purchase(ﬁ ey

B) Qertain 2000 ﬁnancla
year's presentation

4

have been retated to conforin with the current

ard Island paid out $30 ;956 (2000 - $29,470) to
settle pollhcal belief complaints. The ehflre amount was disbursed through the P.EI,
Human Rights Commissien:ta :@dwq:\lu ¥ mplamants or to legal coiinsel acting on the
complainants’ behalf. .

Pravincial Ap)

Legal fees faﬁf}he year en 2001 totalling 53,2@% (2000 - $3,018) were paid on
the Commlssfoﬁ gbehalf by the Provmce of Prince E :}d Island through the Office of the
Attarney Genefd| hqse fees are not included in Sﬁj‘ment 2
‘ﬁ £y %#:n
Lease Commitment * {‘? § ™oy aqg P‘%&w ?
FI % %}

The Commission entered mto a'ffva-yaar operating lease for its office premises, covering
the period from April 1, 1999 to March 31, 2004. The lease payments are set at $17,500 per
annum for each of the five years,

AUDITOR GENERAL - GHARLOTFETOWN, RE...
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